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NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the 27th Annual General Meeting of the members of Piccadily Sugar &
Allied Industries Limited will be held on Wednesday, September 23rd, 2020 at 11.00 A.M. at
Jakhal Road, Patran, Distt. Patiala Punjab-147001 through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other
Audio Visual Means (OAVM)to transact the following business:
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. Toreceive, considerand adopt:

a. The Audited Financial Statements of the company for the financial year ended March 31,
2020, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and

b. The Audited Consolidated Financial Statement of the company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2020.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Madhu Sharma (DIN No :07148078) , who retires by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered herself for re-appaintment.
SPECIALBUSINESS
3. Re-appointment of Sh. Devinder Sharma (DIN: 03264719) as Whole Time Director.
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule V
and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies {Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force Sh. Devinder Sharma (DIN: 032647 19)be and
is hereby reappointed as Whole Director of the Company, for a period of one (1) year with effect
from August 2, 2020 as per terms & conditions set out in explanatory statement annexed to the
notice convening this meeting with liberty to the Directors to alter and vary the terms & conditions
of the said appointment in such a manner as may be agreed between the Directors and Sh.
Devinder Sharma, Whole-time Director.
FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all
such steps as may be necessary proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.

"By the order of the Board of Dim@r

o " Avneet Kaur
: 18-06-2020 Company Secretary
Place: Chandigarh M.No. -60841

MNotes:-

1. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the
Special Businesses to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting as =et out in the Notice is
annexed hereto.

2. In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has vide its circular
dated May 5, 2020 read with circulars dated April B, 2020 and April 13, 2020 (collectively referred to as
“MCA Circulars™) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeling ("AGM") through VC / OAVM,
without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act"), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements) Regulations,
2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations”) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC
fOAVM.The procedure for participating in the meeting through VC/OAVM is explained in Point
C{instructions for Shareholders Attending the AGM through VC/OAVM).

3. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appaint
a proxy lo attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since
this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of
Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of praxies by the Members
will not be available for the AGM and hence the Praxy Form and Attendance Slipare not annexed to this Notice.

4. Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or goveming body Resolution/Authorization etc.,
authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on its behalf and to vote through
remote e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent via registered email of the shareholder to
email of the Company piccad ilygroup34 @rediffmail.com,.
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5. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes before the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Motice. The facility of
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be available on first come first served basis.

B. Incompliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM
along with the Annual Report 2019-20 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members
whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the
Notice and Annual Report 2019-20 will also be available on the Company's website
www.psailpatran.com, websites of the Stock Exchangesi.e, BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com.

7. The Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for its Share Registry Work (Physical and Electronic)
are M/s Abhipra Capital Limited having their office at Ground Floor, Abhipra Complex, Dilkhush Industrial
Area, A-387, GT Kamal Raod, Azadpur, Delhi-110033.

B. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

8. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Natice.

10, The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday,
September 12th, 2020 to Wednesday, September 23rd, 2020 (Bath days inclusive).

11. Te support the "Green Initiative’, Members who have not yet registered their email addresses are
requested to regisler the same with their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and
with Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company (RTA) i.e Ms Abhipra Capital Limited in case
the shares are held by them in physical form,

12.1n terms of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, securities of
listed companies can only be transferred in dematerialized form with effect from 1st April, 20189.
Accordingly, Members are advised to dematerialize shares hald by them in physical form.

13. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any. perlaining to their name, postal address, email
address, lelephone/mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power
of attomey, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code,
IFSC code, elc., to their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to RTA in case the
shares are held by them in physical form.

14, Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, shareholders are entitied to make nomination in
respect of shares held by them. Sharehclders desirous of making nominations are requested to send their
requests in Form SH 13 (which will be made available on request) to the RTAin case the shares are held in
physical form and to their DP in case the shares are held by them in electronic form.

15. Re-appointment of Directors
Sh. Devinder Sharma will be re-appointed as Whole Time Director of the Company and Ms. Madhu
Sharma Liable to retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer
herself for re-appointment. Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meelings issued
Dy The Instilute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of the Directors seeking re-appointment at
this AGM, forms part of the Notice, Details mentioned at the end of the notice.

Both Madhu Sharma and Devinder Sharma are inter-se relaled to each other.

16. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per
the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

17. The Securities and Exchange Board of Ingia (SEBI) has directed for the submission of permanent account
No. (PAN) by every Participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are
therefore requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
their DematAccount. Members holding shares in physical forms can submi their PAN o the Company/Registrar.

18. Members holding shares in physical mode and who have not registered/updated their email address with
the company are requested to register/update their email addresses by writing to the company at
Piccadilygroup34@rediffmail.com akong with the copy of signed request letter mentioning the name and
address of the member, self attested copy of the PAN Card and self attested copy of any document (e.g
driving license, Aadhar Card, Election Identity Card, Passport) in support of the address of the member.
Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are requested to register, update their email addresses
with the relevant Depository Participants..

18. Voting through electronic means Detail instructions explained after explanatory statement.

20, Other Instructions:

1. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately afler the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast
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during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and make, not later than 48
hours of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or
against, if any, to the Chairman or a person autharised by him in writing, who shall countersign the same.
2. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website
www psailpatran.com and on the website NSDLwww.evoting.nsdl.com immediately. The Company shall
simultanecusly forward the results to BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed.

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COM PANIESACT, 2013
The following Statement sefs out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the
accompanying Notice:

ITEMNo.3
5h. Devinder Sharma (Din No .03264719)is a graduate in Arts is having more than 31 years experience
and has been associated with Hotel, textile & engineering industry. He has got rich experience in project
implementation, marketing & sales, administration etc.

He has been managing the affairs of the company for the last nine years with strong dedication and
devotion.

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 18 June 2020 has, subject to the approval of
members, re- appointed Sh. Devinder Sharma (Din No -03264719) as Whole time Director, for a period of
one (1) year w.e.fl. 2nd August 2020 at the remuneration recommended by the MNomination &
Remuneration Committee of the Board and approved by the Board, within the limit specified in Schedule
V, Partll, Section li{A) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Terms of remuneration of Sh. Devinder Sharma (Din No. 03264719) are as follows:

Feriod: 2nd August 2020 to 1stAugust 2021.

Nature of Duties: The Whole Time Director carry on the business of the company and carmy on such duties
as may be entrusted to him by the Board of Directors of the company from time to time and separately
communicated to him and such powers as may be assigned to him, subject to superintendence, control &
Directions of the board in connection with and in the best interests of the business of the company.

1) A.Remuneration

a) Salary Rs 50,000 (Rs fifty Thousand only) per month including all perquisites & allowances.

b} Benefits, perquisites and allowances as will be determined by the Board from time to time,
Reimbursement of expenses incurred on travelling, telephone expenses shall not be considered as
perguisite.

B). Minimum remuneration
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained where in any financial year during the currency
of the tenure of whole time Director, the company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the company
will pay remuneration by way of salary, benefits and perquisites, performance incentive as approved by
the Board of Directors as per provisions of Companies Act 2013 & rules framed there under. Y

2)(i) The Whole time Director shall not become interested or otherwise concerned through his spouse
and/children or any selling agency of the company.

(i} The appointment may be terminated by either party by giving to other party one month notice for such
lermination or the company paying one month remuneration in lieu thereof.

The Board recommends this resolution as a Special Resolution for the approval of the members in terms
of Resolution set out in ltem No. 3 of the Notice,

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Person of the Company or their relatives is interested in the
resolution excepl Sh, Devinder Sharma and Ms. Madhu Sharma,

The Information As Required Under Schedule V To The Companies Act, 2013 Is given hereunder:
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1. General Information

1 | Nature of Industry The Company comes under
Sugar & Alcohol industry
2 | Date or expected date of commencement The Commercial production
of commercial production started in the year 1996.
3 | In case of new companies, expected Mot applicable
date of commencement of activities
asper project approved by financial
institutions appearing in the prospectus
4 | Financial performance based on Given as Below
given indicators:

Particulars Rs. In lacs
31st March, 2020 | 31stMarch, 2019 |

Total Income 4493 52 397145
Profit Before Tax 23.84 49.35
Provisional for Tax/Deferred Tax 21.96 16.36
MNet Profit 1.88 32.99

5 Export performance and net foreign exchange collaborations Nil

6 Foreign investments or collaborators, if any Nil

2. Information about the Appointes:

1 | Background details Az mentioned in the explanatory stalements as mentioned above

2 | Past remuneration Sh. Devinder Sharma (Din No.03264719) was drawing Remuneration of
Rs.50,000/- p.m. including other benefits and Perquisites.

3 | Recognition or awards: Career profile already covered in the section Background detail,

4 | Job profile and his suitability | Sh. Devinder Sharma {Din No.03264719) is managing the affairs of the
Company for the last Nine Years and has given his strong dedication and
devotion for the overall growth of the Company to a very sound state. He is
very well suited to handle the responsibility of his designation/position and
the responsibilities assigned to him by the Board of Directors of the Company.

5 | Remuneration proposed Consolidated Salary amounting Rs. 50,000/- per month including other
benefits and perquisites as mentioned in the Notice subject to maximum
ceiling as allowed in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013,

& | Comparative remuneration| In the prasent scenano the remuneration being paid 1o the managerial
profile with respect to industry | personnel by companies in Sugar & Alcohol trade is very high, Devinder
size of the company, profile| Sharma (Din No.03264713) has business experience of approximately
of the position and person more than thitty one years and taking into account the responsibilities

assigned, the remuneration proposed to be paid fo him is very reasonable
in comparison of remuneration packages paid to similar senior level
appointee(s) in other Companies in the industry.

7 | Pecuniary relationship directty | Sh. Devinder Sharma (Din No.032647 19)WholeTime Director: has no other
or indirectly with the company, | pecuniary relations with the Company except drawing of remuneration as
of relationship with the approved by sharcholders of the company. None of the KMP or any other
managerial personnel, if any Director or their relatives is inferested in the resolution except Ms. Madhu

Sharma, Director,

3. Other Information

1 | Reasons of loss or In view of the highly competitive market scenario in Liquor Industry,
inadequate profits the Company has posted profits before tax of Rs 22 .84 Lacs

and net profit afler tax of Rs.1.88 Lacs for the year ended 31st March, 2020..

2 | Steps taken or The Company is constantly looking forward to improve its productivity, sales and
proposed o be taken | consequently its profits and therefore steps have been taken for addition of new
for improvement machinery equipped with latest technology, cost cutting, oplimum utilization of resources

to cater the needs of customers

3 | Expected increase in | Considering the present market conditions and the sieps taken by the Company,
productivity and profit | the production, sales and profitability of the Company is expected to increase
in measurable terms | substantially in the ensuing years.
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Nane of the Directors or Key Managerial Person of the Company or their relatives is interested in the resolution except Sh. Devinder
Sharma, Whole time Cirector and Ms. Madhu Sharma Director.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at ltam No. 3 of the Nuotice for approval by the shareholders,
A THEINSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTINGAREAS
UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Sunday, 20th September 2020 at 09.00 AM. and ends on Tuesday, Z2nd September 2020 at
5.00 P.M. The remote e-votingmodule shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

How da | vole electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below-
Step 1:Log-in to NSOL e-Vioting system at https:/iwww evoting nsdl.com/

Step 2: Cast your vote edectronically on NSDL e-Vioting system.

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. meemmmm_mmmwmummumrrups;rm.emﬁwgm.meiﬂ-erma
Personal Computer or on a mobile,

2. Once the home page of e-Voling system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under "Shareholders’ section.

3. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Ntamatr;g , gyuu wmﬁ NSDL eservices Le. IDEAS, you can log-in at rmsiﬁwm.nsdl.m with your
existing lpgin, you log-in to NSDL eservices afier using your log-in credentials, diick on e-Voting and you can
proceed to Step 2ie. Cast your vote electronically, o 2

4. Your User D detils are given below -

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
account with MSDL. For example i your DP 1D is IN300™ and
Client 1D is 1 then your user ID is INJDD™12*|

b} For Members who hold shares in demat account with CDSL. 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

For example if your Beneficiary ID ig 127-===sss
then your user ID ig 12mreressssesss
¢} For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with
the comgany
For exampie if folio number is 001 and EVEN is
101456 then user ID is 101456001

1. Your password details are given below;

a) Wyouare already registered for e-Voti . then you can user your existing password bo login and cast your vote.

b) Ifyou are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password” which was communicated fo
mmmmwmmﬁ.pmbmmwmwmmummnm;m

password,

¢} How torefrieve your inilial password'?

(i) Ifmemai!lnisragisteredinrmr:lamaimntorwim&mcompany.mﬁiﬁalpamd‘ismmwicaladwrmmmr
emailllTranelheEmusentbrwmmntfrmmmﬂmﬁpmﬂnmlandupenﬂ'naiadmi.e.amfﬁla.ﬂpm
the .pdf file. The password to open the _pdffile is your 8 it client ID for NSDL account, kast 8 cigits of client ID for COSL account
or folio number for shares held in physical form. The pdf contains your 'User 10" and your ‘initial passwond',

(i) ¥ your emai ID is not registered, please follow steps meniioned below in process for hose shareholders whose emall ids are not

regisiered

1. ifyou are unabie io retrieve or have not received the * Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Cic-.tun'ForgmUmmwmmﬁ?{ﬂwuﬂmmgﬂmmmmﬂmmmtmﬂNMNCDsuupﬁmmm
on www.evating.nsdl.com,

b) Ptr'_.rsicalUsarResatPasmﬂ‘?‘tﬂmwmmmmWWM}maWemm.&mm.m_

c) vaaesﬁllumblehgetlmmmdhyahmﬁdanﬁom.ywmnwﬂamquﬁﬂemﬁrg@nsﬂm.hmmmgw
mmmﬁhnm.mrmﬂ,mmmwmmgﬂemdﬁdm.

d) Hembers:Emalsuua&meDTF‘f&wﬁumwd]hasadbgmfwmmmmmﬂﬂe—mmmuﬁNSDL.

2. Aﬁnrmhringmpmwd,HckunAgmeiuTmandeﬂiﬁms'bysahdhgmﬂthux

3. Now, you will have o click on "Login” button.

4. After you click on the "Login” button, Home page of e-Vioting will open,

Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to castyour vole electronically on NSDL e-Vioting system?

; mmmmmmmummnmmmmam@w@ﬂmm.mmm

After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN"in which you are holding shares and whose
voling cyche s in active stalus,

Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish o cast your vot,

Now you are ready for e-Vioting as the Violing page opens.

Cast your vole by selecing appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verifyimodify the number of shares for which you wish to
cast your vote and click on “Submit” and alse *Confirm” when prompled.
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1. Your passwond datels are grven balow:

a) lmnmwhm_mmmmmmmmmmmmm

B lmnmrﬂlbﬁqmmwh_mﬂmmhmhiﬁmHﬂWMBm&mﬁﬁ
P! o smedioanierhe i essand andihe sysEmeilioee vy bchangEyUr e

£ Howioretneve your nifial password™?

fil ﬁmmmthmmmamhm_mmmhwamm emad 0. Trace the
mmmmmmmmmmnmwmnmwamumm o i, The perseword 10 open e
q:d‘l'ile5wxﬂﬁgtmlﬂ'brmmHBMNM@#MMU&W&MMnmmﬂEM
Tz conkains your User Y 3nd your nitial passweory

(W) lmmnsmmmmmmmnmmmmmmmw

1. lmnrﬁﬂammﬁuu%mmm&'ﬁﬁ%ummmm.

a) mewmwwmnWMnmmmmﬁmmmemmm

b} WMMWTWmnmmhmmmwmmﬂﬂmmm.mm

cl l!ynuaresllmmwumwmmm.mmmamzmmmmwmm

di Hmtﬁ:mabnmmﬂTPimePM]hmbmhmsmghmmﬂu&ﬁm;ﬁmafm

. Aherentenng your (s twond, fick on Agres 1o ~Temms and Conditiorss™ by selecting on Ihe ched box,

3. Maw, you will have 10 click on “Login® bution.

4. Aher you cick on (he "Login” bution, Home prge of a-votmg wall open

Detaibs on Step 2 is given below;

Hiow fr cast your vote: shecironically on NSDL e-Voing system?

mwmmtmﬂMﬂmsemmmmmMmmmmmcm

A.'n'ciﬂcmmwﬁ-lgEm.mﬂhﬂhmuhm“whmmnmﬁummmm%nh

aChve slatus.

Seiect "EVEN" of comparny for which you wish in cast your vote.

how you are redy for e-Yoling &s the Voling page opans

Cast your vole by selecting appropriate opons | & #ssont or dissent, venfymodily the numbear of shares ko which you wish i ces! your vole and

cick on “Submit” and atso “Confirm” when promptad.

Upon confirniadion, the message “obe cast sLccesshilly” wil be displayed

mﬂmmumdmmmhﬂwhrMmmMmmWWWw.

. &ummﬁmmmmmm.}mﬂmmwbmmwwm

General Guidslines for shareholders

1 Insiwbona sharehoiders (e other than indnaduals HUF. NRI e are regured o send scanvned copy (PDFIUPG Format) of the
resavant Board Resolution Authonty leter gic with afiesied specimen signature of the duly Suthonzed signatoryfies) who are sutharized o vole, o
e Scrubinizer by e-mad 1o kanwaics@omal com with & opy marked o evoingEnsd con.

2 tﬁWWHthMﬂndﬂmﬂmmmhwmm
confidential Login 10 ™e e-veling website wil e gesabled upon fve Lnsuccesshd altempts o key n e come! passwar. In such an
mutfmdﬂbgnh@ﬁ?uqﬂUmrDeﬂWm‘ﬁmuwﬂmwthm
whivw £vling rescll.com o resel he password.

3 Im case of sy queies, you may refer the Frequenty Asked Chesstions (FAQS) for Shareholsers and s-voling user manual ke Sharehokders
ivalable at the downscad sechon of weaw. evating nedl com or call on toll free no . 1800-727-950 or sand & request by Ms. Pallae Mhatre Tel. Mo
(2224334545 enai-nt: evoting@nsdl oo in
WhmmmmmmMWMEWhdewmmmﬂmﬁe
il itk i e-woiing for the nesoiuions et oul in tis notice”

1. JﬂmMEanmma&mHﬁm..NﬂﬂMﬂhﬁﬂrﬂmuﬂemm {tront and back),
mwmmmﬁmmwﬂ-umﬂmmmmmwmﬂbwwﬂm

2 hmmnhﬁﬁhdanum.mmmuﬁmﬂ’n+m=15mmm.m.cﬁlmumﬂ

WWMM[EHMWW#MMLM[MMWWNW Card) o

OO

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMEERS FOR E-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE A UNDER:-

mmhpmmmmdumtmammmwmmm

mmmmamnummummmmmmmmmmmum

ST rmGle & oling and are ofherwise nol bamed from doing so, shall be sigitie lovols though e-Vosng Sysiem in he AGM.

Membars who have voted frough Remots e voling wil be elghis o aer fedAGM. Howsver, ey wil natbe sigble Dvoie e e AGM

Tr:emntmnummmmmunmmumn&mmumummmmmm

person mensionedior Ramobe e-voling.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

mmmmmMMamnmnmmmwnmmm%w Membars may access the same 3

hitps-www Evoung nsdl tom under sharsholdersimembers login by wsing the ramate e-voling credentials. The fink for VE/OAVM will be avadable

in shareheldurimambers login where the EVEN of Company will be dsplayed. Please note that the members wha da not have he Uses 1D s

Mhmummmmmwwmmumnmmmwﬂgmm

in e i o avoid i3St minuse rush, Further members can alsa use e OTF based login forlogging inks e e-Vofing system af NSDL

Z Mnmnmmwmmhmw.

3 Mnmwmmwmmm

4 MMMWMMMMNTMUWLWMHMHMM
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Details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment in Annual General Meeting [Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

Name of Director Ms. Madhu Sharma Sh. Devinder Sharma

Director Identification Number {DIN) | 07149078 03264719

Date of Birth & Age 221031975 & 45 130211968 & 52

Date of Appointment J1032015 020872010

Qualifications (Braduate Graduate

Expertise Well experienced and possess| Wel experience and associated with Hotel
expertise in administration, business, |  Textile & engineering industry.
& entrepreneurship qualities

Shareholding of Director in the Company | NIL NIL

Relationship with other directors | Sh. Devinder Sharma (Husband) Ms. Madhu Sharma (Wife)

and KMPs of the Company

List of outside Directorships as on | NIL 1. Six Trees Drinks Pvi. Litd.

Appointment Date 2. Sharma Engineering Corparation Pvt. Ltd.

3. White House Export Put. Lid,
Chairmanship' Membership of Committee | nI_ NIL
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Piccadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited
DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Share Holders,

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting their 27th Annual Report together with Audited Accounts of the
Company for the year ended 31st March 2020.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
1.Financial Results :
Rs. In Lacs
Consolidated Standalone
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19
Gross Income 4361.37 3509.87 4361.37 3909.87
Add:otherincome 132.25 61.58 132.25 61.58
Total income 44893 .62 3971.45 4493 62 3971.45
{Increase)/decrease of Stock in trade (89.77) 26.94 {89.77) 26.84
Frofit before Interest, Depreciation, Tax 152.83 331.56 152.90 331.56
& Exceptional items
Less : Interest 60.08 5939 60.08 59,39
Depreciation 36327 33111 363.27 331.1

Add:Exceptional items 284,29 108.29 284,29 108.29
| Profit before Tax 23.77 49,35 2384 49.35
Provision for Current Tax 0 7.03 0 7.03
Deferred Tax 21.96 9.33 2195 9.33
Earlier years o 0 0 0
Met Profit 1.80 32499 1.88 3299
Transfer to Profit & LossAlc 1.80 3299 188 3299

Review of the operations

A) Distillery

i} Patran {Punjab]: The distillery unit has produced 296341 cases of Punjab Medium Liquor {PML] consisting of 50 degrea&65
dngrae.ﬁunﬂhasaisnprodmddﬂﬂﬁbmsnfhdianmdeheignqu[luﬂ}mﬁsﬁngdﬂmmesﬂ%isﬁam,
3206 boxes of Golden Wings,

i) Tneunnhasatsoprow:edEE,H,SEDMEWENEMMMMwmmmﬂmwwrﬁﬁ.
The unit has achieved a tumnover & other income of 2624.19 lacs during the year.

i) B.m]_{?_aé.\mﬂhediﬁﬁﬁwummplwmﬁdﬁﬁgmwfﬁuwmm&mnadﬂamnmerﬂmmm
Rs.1737 .18 lacs.

B) Sugar Mill
SugarMil.Idiﬁmtmmancehuusﬁngmﬁmrsﬂﬂnghes&asm?NM.duemad‘-'ememndu‘timspmﬂh'lgilﬂm
eniire area. The sugar availability in the country is much more than the consumption in the couniry, More over the steep increase
in the prices of sugarcane rendered the prices of finished sugar un remunerative,

2. Dividend
Your Direclors have not recommendad any dividend on the equity shares for the financial year ended March 317, 2020 due 1o
accumulated Losses.

3. Share Capital
The paid up Equity Share Capital as at March 31, 2020 stood at Rs 2322.09 lacs consisting of 23254527 shares of Rs. 10\
each During the year under review, the company has notissued shares or convertible securities or shares wi differential vofing
rights nor has grantad any stock options or sweal equity or warrants,

4. Subsidiary/Associate Company
During the year under review, Six Trees Drinks Pvt. Lid. & Six Tress Beverages LLP has become the subsidiary of the company.

5. Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

(a) Appointment/Re-appointment of Director,
Sh. Raju Sharma, Director, has resigned from the post of Directorship of the company w.e.f. 01/07/2019,
Sh.DevindarShamareappuhte-dasmwleﬁmeDimﬁmmﬁngw_e.fm‘ﬁmLMknapaWufmyem
subject to the approval of shareholder in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
Inamﬂmme-.riﬂ-nmaprmiﬁmnfﬂenﬁm1520fhﬂmm1lesﬁd2ﬂi3aﬂﬂdesdﬁsmﬁﬁmufmm%ﬂs.
MatdmSharma,Diredornlﬂ'neﬂunmnymfﬁrasbymtﬂﬂmalﬂ'mmhgﬁnmlmraimee&’lgaﬂheingdi@h =
appointment,
The Independent Directors have submitied their disclosure to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements as to qualify as an
independent director under section 149 (6) of the Companies Act 2013 & 16(1) (b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015.

(b} KeyManagerial Personnel.
During the financial year ended March 31, 2020 the following persons are the Whole Time Key Managenial Personnel (KMP) of
the Company in term of provision of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Piccadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

Sr.No. Name Designation
1. Sh. Devinder Sharma® Whole Time Director
2 Ms. Charu Aggarwal# Company Secretary
3. Ms_Avneel Kaurs Company Secretary

*5h. Devinder Sharma re-appointad as Whale Time Director of the Company w.e.f02nd August, 2020 for a period of one year,

#Ms, Charu Aggarwal resignedfmmIhepostafmywwmuﬁwdhwwﬂﬂmmmﬁ.

SMs. Avneet kaur Appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f 18th December 2019

6. Number of meetings of the Board
Durigmeraarunderre-riew'ammmeeﬁrugsufMBMMumrmmhwmmﬁad&HWMufhm.m
ﬁmwmmmmmmmmmm 120 days. Details of the Board meetings including
anmdmdﬂireamammameﬂngsmmwinmmwmeﬁmmwﬁwammmm

T. Board evolution
TheBua:dufDirednrshasmﬂedmﬂmmmuﬂmﬂmﬁmﬁi&mp&ﬁmmm,ﬂmmﬁmmﬂmwmmm
pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Corporate Governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and Exchange
Baatdumdia{ustmﬂbigamandMm&ﬁmmm}.ﬂe@mmzﬂﬁrﬁﬁlmﬁgﬁe@mj.
The performance of the Board and Commitiees thereof was evaluated on the basis of the criteria such as the composition and
structure, effectiveness of processes, information, involvement of the Members and functioning eic. The Board reviewed the
perfmrmoﬂhehdemlDi:Wsmﬂmhasmufmmmmasmmmuonnfmeimﬁvﬂnlﬂirmmmeﬂmﬂ
mcummwmmmmmmmmmmmm.mmlmemmmmmm
meetings, efc.
1nasepa~aterneelinguﬂndependentmadm.meperhnmnmammvlrdapendemmems.memnmufmeﬂwdm
HMwasmhated.PEﬁmnwevahmdMemmﬂm“mwmmm.mmm
Independent Direcior being evaluated,
ﬂnmﬂmmﬂnﬂaﬂbjaﬂimmmamﬂasamh,ﬂmcmmﬁumdmﬂwdaswﬂﬁwmhumm
Individually, continued hdbphywmmtmngm.Mammmetﬁm and
mm.nmmmwmnemimmmwmm&mmwmwmwmmm
in the overall growth of the organization.

. ﬁhﬂalthangﬂ&mmmmntaﬂmmeﬁmmﬁpoﬂﬂmufhwmpam
TTereismmtmialdmgesaﬂedmg' the financial position of the company subsequent lo the dose of the financial year 2015-20
till the date of report.

9. Significant & material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
Thaewemsimﬁcazﬂmtma]mderspasmbyheragdah:rsnrﬂmﬁwTrﬁmlwﬁdumhmﬁmegﬁgwmm
slarlusnﬂi‘lemmpmyandimMMmm.m,IWaMMkmmhmmmmcmmmmm
and commitments in the notes forming part of the financial statement.

10. Deposits

Your company has not accepted any deposits from the pubiic during the year. Further there is not any non-compliance of Chapter
2 of Companies Act 2013 and rules framed there under.

11. Risk Management
‘f‘nurcmnpanyr.an'iesmtaMMEmmmsthMbLﬂm&mmenm
Aﬂamnﬁmtm,mnﬂsmﬂmwmmmﬁmmmmmﬂmmmwmﬂm
nsk&ﬂ»euhjwﬁvenlmmewdseistamiﬁgaiahmbabhadvasehpadmhushﬁwpamﬁmsaﬂﬂmmwm
mmeﬁﬁvmass.MHskmmemmemmmwmﬂMMm
organization including determination of the degres of risks and proper steps Io be taken to avoid the probable harm, The Board is
updated periodically on the risks identified and steps taken for mitigating them.

12. Audit Committee
The Audit Committee comprises of three Direclors, two of whom are independent Director and one is Executive Directors, viz.,
Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushikas Chairman, Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra and Sh. Devinder Sharma as Membiers, The details of terms
of reference of the Audit Commities, number and dates of meeting held, attendance, among athers are given separately in the
attached Corporate Governance Report.

13. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under, the Board has
constituted a Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the details of terms of reference, number & dates of meeting held,
attendance and other details are given separately in the attached Corporate Govemance Report The Board on the
mwmﬂaﬁmulﬂwﬁa&n&ﬁemumﬁmtmmmwammmmmﬁmmﬂmPMh
selection and appointment of Directors, senior managerial personnel and their remuneration.

14. Remuneration Policy
mmwymwmaﬂmmmmmummmmmummmmmmmmm
in Senior Management and Key Managerial positions and to determine their remuneration as approved by the Board of Directors
on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, The remuneration 5o approved is subject to the approval
wmmﬂmwmmamuﬁammﬁwmm.mm&mmmmmmwm
from the Company. The aforesaid policy is annexad in “Annesxure- G-4°,
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15, Auditors & Audit report

a. Statutory Auditors
M's Aggarwal Sahil & Associales, the Statutory Auditors of the company were appointed by the members at the 24th Annual
General meeting of the company for an initial lem of 5 years .. from the condusion of 24th Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of 28th Annual General meeting of the company pursuant to section 139 of the Companies Act 2013. They have
confirmed thatthey are not disqualified from continuing as Auditors of the company.
The Auditors Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. The Motes on Financial statements
referred fo in the Auditors report are seff-explanatory and do not call any further comments,

b. Secretarial Audit
Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 the Board has appointed Me. Kanwaljit Singh, Practicing Company Secretary as Secretarial
Auditors of your company for the financial year 2019-2020.
The Secretarial Audit report for the financial year 2013-20 is annexed to this report as "Annexure-A”,
The Auditors Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.
The Notes on Financial statements referred to in the Auditors report are self-explanatory and do not call any further comments.

16. Amounts proposed to be camied to Reserves
Particulars of the amounts proposed to be camied to reserves have been covered as part of the financial performance of the
company.

17. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange eamings and outgo:
As required under Section 134 (3){m) of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the
infgrmation redating to the conservation of the energy, technology absorpiion and foreign exchange eamings and outgo, is
annexed and forms part of the report as per “Annexure-B7,

18. Contracts or Arrangements with related Parties
Pursuant to section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8{2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the contracts
or amangements entered into by the company with refated parties have been done at arm’s kength and are in the ordinary course
of business, Hence, no particulars are being provided in Form A0C-2 as per“Annexure-C.”

19. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments
Details of Lears, Guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given
in the notes to the Financial Statements, and however there is no transaction during the year,

20, Internal Controls
The company's intemnal Conirol system is commensurate with its size, scale and complexities of its operations. The Audit
commitiee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the intemal control system and suggests
improvements to strengthen the same. Il also reviews the Intemal Audit reports.

21. Change inthe nature of business
During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the company.

22. Extractof Annual Return
The information required under section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act) read together with section 92(3) of the Act
regarding extract of the Annual retum is given inAnnexure D of this report.

23. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commitiee-CSR Report
The expenditure on the corporate social responsibility is not applicable on the company as there are no average profits during the
last three precading years,

24, Management Discussion and Analysis & Corporate Governance & Policies
Pursuant to reguiation 34 (3) of SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosure requirements) 2015. Management discussion and
Analysis, Corparate Governance Repont and Auditors certificate regarding compliance of conditions of corporate govemance are
made part of the Annual Report as per “Annesxure-F,
b Your board has in accordance with the requirements of Companies Act 2013 & SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosures
requirement) 2015 has adopted policies such as Relaled Party Transaction, Corporate Social Responsibility Policy, Whistle
Blower and Vigl Mechanism policy. These policies are available on the website of the company and can be viewed on
Your board has in accordance with the requirements of Companies Act 2013 & SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosure
requirements) 2015, has formed Momination & Remuneration Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility Commitiee, Audit
Commitiee & Stakeholders relationship Commitiee is given in “Annexure-F".

25. Whistle Blower| Vigil Mechanism policy
Whistle Blower / Vigil Mechanism policy regulation 22 of the Listing regulations and subsection (9 & 10) of section 177 read with
rule T of the companies (Meetings of Board & its powers) Rules, 2014, inter-alia, provides, for all listed companies to establish a
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. Reporting of Frauds

. Insurance

23,

. Employees and Industrial relations

Whisthe mmm"mmm"mm&mmmmgmmmamm
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or viclaion of the company’s code of conduct or ethics policy.

Aaawm‘ous&mm«mm.mmmmﬂEMﬁmmmmmﬁam
mamer.bjradupljngﬂ'ﬂhi-gheslmmufuﬂeaskmﬁmn.hmwﬂ,htagﬂy&&ﬂﬂﬂbdmﬁ.hiﬁmﬂmmbmm

imegularities within the company.
During the year, the company has not received amy complaint under \igil mechanism  whistle blower policy,

Memmimﬁamufrrwddmm&ywmm.mm required the Statutory Auditors to report o the Audit
Committee andior Board under Section 143(12) of Actand rules framed thereunder.

The Company hastakmadeqmtelns:mupoidesfu‘ﬂsammagaiwmeposdbhﬂﬂasikeﬁm,ﬁmd‘puwcmw.mwim
elc.

Policy on sexual hmmntﬂwmmatwtphce[ﬁwmﬁmfmhﬁﬁnﬂmﬁﬁhuedmml}

Your company i committed in creating & maintzining a secured work environment where is its employees, agents vendors &
pammcanmamwrwemwmmgemahmammmﬁeedh&mmﬂnhemhtaﬁm&hﬁnmﬁm.haﬂw
women & protect woman against sexual harassmeni a policy for prevention of sexual harassment had baen rolled out & intemnal

The relation mmem&mmmgemammmmmvww.ﬂmhmmhmmwm
matlers relating o the activities of the company and its em 5

Disclosure required under section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Role (1) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of managerial Personnel) rules 2014 is as under:

Sr

-no| Information required Input

The ratio of the remuneration of each Direcior Flease refer Annexure E-1
h&mn}ﬂdiwmmmﬁmn[h:mmbym
of the company for the financial year.

2 | The percentage increase in remuneration of Please refer Annexure E-1

eamDiHau'.Chim‘Finandaloﬁmzﬁmpany
Secretary or manager, if any in the financial year

The percentage increase in the median remuneration HIL
of employees in the financial year.

The number of permanent employees on the role of 61
company as on 31.03.2020

Average percentile increase already made in e salanes Average percentile increase of 160.29 in salaries of
ﬂmmmmmwwmhm non-managerial personnel:
Mﬁmmmmmmmm The salary increases are a functions of various faciors due 1o
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification inflationary trends, motivational human development policies.
fhereol and paint out if there are any exceptional dmumstances
for increase in the managerial remuneration

6. | Affirmation that the remuneration i as per the Themmaﬁmpamwmmmsaspﬁm
remuneration policy of the company remuneration policy of the company,

7. | Statement showing the name of every empioyes of the The particulars of employees and related disclosures:
comgsany who- Mil

mﬁemmmymmwm.mhm
of remuneration for that year which, in the aggregate,
was not less than sy Lakh rupees

() if employed for the part of financial year, was in receipt
of rermuneration for any part of that year al 3 rate which,
n o2 aggregaie was not less than fve lakh rgess per moni,
(i) f employed throughout the financial year, was in receipl
of remuneraion for that year which, in the aggregate, or
as the case may be , st a rate | in the aggregate, is in
excess of that drawn by the Managing Direcior or
Whole-time Director or Manager and holds by himself or
along with his spouse and dependent children not less
than two percent of the equity shares of the company
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a)

b}

c)

d)
&)

30.

3.

. Appreciation

e ot For Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited
Sdi- Sdi-
. (Madhu Sharma) (Devinder Sharma )
Place: Chandigarh Director Wholetime Director & Chairmean
Date :18/06/2020 Din No 07148078 Din No 03264719

Director's Responsibility Statement

Pursuanttothe requirement under section 134 (3) (c) and section 134{5) of the Companies Act 2013, your Directors hersby report that

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures.

The Directors had selected such accounting policies and apphed them consistently and made judgment and estimates that are
reasonable & prudent so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of
the Profit & Loss of the Company for the said period.

The Directors have laken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
ummmmmmmmmmmdmcmmmvmmwm@mmmmm
The Directors have prepared the Annual Account ongoing concerm basis.

The Directors in the case of a listed company had laid down intemal financial controls 1o be followed by the company and that
such intenal financial controls are adequate and were operating sffectively.

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
were adequate and operating effectively,

Compliance with Secretarial Standards
"J'I'necormmyhaﬁMywmladﬁhﬂmappimbhmuehhlﬂmdmﬁan”eeﬁuﬂﬁmﬁdmm:s&ﬂaﬂﬁmw
Meeting (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of india (ICSI).

YmmmmmtuplawmremdMawedaﬁonmmusﬂﬂmﬂmmnufalﬂﬂmdeywm
gratitude to the company’s valued cusiomers, farmers, bankers, vendors, for their continued support and confidence in the
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Piccadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited
Annexure A

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

[Pursuant to Section 204{1) of the Comparies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Compani Appointment and Remuneration
MagwiaFPermme{}Rl.ﬁas,ﬂﬂT#l i %

Ta,

The Members,

Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited,
Jakhal Road, Patran,

Dustt - Patials,

Punjab- 147001,

!MNMMMW.M.MM,MNMEWaMMWMﬂM PICCADILY SUGARAND
N.LI'I_EDI-‘JDLISTRIESLIMITEDFﬂmﬁmwﬁfnrﬂ'eﬁmujﬁrw&rﬂedmmm.mﬂ the provisions of below
menticned regulations, which were shared with me.

() The CompaniesAct. 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder

(i} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

(W) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-kaws framed thereunder.

(W)  Foreign Exchange Management Act. 1999 and the nies and lations made thereunder to the extant of Foreign Direct

v MMHWMMWWMMWMWMﬁWM1MFSEBIM:

3 Theng'rﬂasaﬁEﬂargeBuaﬂﬁh:ﬁ[Subm'ﬂﬁlﬁmuisﬁonnfSMmWTatﬂmm}Rewhmmﬁwﬂm
Securiies and Exchange Board of India ( Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) (Amendment) Reguiations, 2013,

b) m&m;mmmammwmmmmﬁmm.ms;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India Delisting of Equity Shares) Requlations , 2009 and the amendments thereaf:
Mtﬁppimue.asnmedmasemﬁﬁesuim[mmanrm du‘i‘ngﬂ'raaudtpeﬁod.

d mmmmmmmmmmuwwmm;mmmm
mmasmmymmmwmmmwmmm.

el ﬂmSmﬁﬁe&aMExdwueBmﬂﬂlMiaﬁQmBmaﬂ Benefits) Regulations 2014- Not Applicable as the
company as not provided any share based banefits ko the employees duri the year.

f) TreSamﬁuesamE:mmBmMnfkﬂatMandLbﬂrgofDehsmﬁﬁes}Rmm.Zmaandﬁrmarvul
Secunties and Exchange Board of India ﬂisﬁrgﬂbigaﬁmmaﬂﬂiﬁduauﬁnqﬁamh] Regulafions, 2015- Not
mhﬁmhmmmmmWﬁtmmmwmmm.

The Securities and Exchange Board of india Estrars 1o an lssue and Share Transfer Is} Reguistions, 1933:?@9

. mmmnmmm‘d%mmwumwﬁgﬂ%nmm Share
TransferAgent during the financial yearunder review,

h TMSawﬁﬁeswEmgeBmuuflnﬁa{BneramdSearitiﬁ} ulations, 2018- Not applicable as the company has

: mwtmwdmmmmmewﬁﬁ

i The major provisions and requirements have also been com with as prescribed under all applicable Labour laws viz.

) m%m1w.%ﬁmﬂwﬁm193&.pTiﬁ:MinimmWagasM1948.ThePaymwme
1963, Industrial Dispute Act, 1947, Employee Stale Insurance Act, 1548, The Employee's Provident Fund and Miscallaneous
Provisions Act, 1952

(vl EnvironmentProtection Act, 1986 and other environmental laws.

(i) Hazardous Waste (Management and Handling) Rules, 1983 and the Amendments Rules, 2003.

(i) TheAir{Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

(=) The Water {Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974
IMEWEHWWMMMWWNMM:

a Ser:elanalStandardsissuedwm&mﬂcmwymmufhtﬁaasnnﬁﬁedhrﬁmwnmdlm.

b) 'I'haSEBI{MWGWW}MM%TSHmiMmWBSELi'ru"Ed;
[hJﬁrngmepeﬁndurrdermiEwﬂ'neGmpany has complied with the provisions of the act, nules, requiations, guidelines,
standards, etc. mentioned above.
Bmadmnwe:mimﬁmmﬁﬁehhmaﬁnnmardm"ﬁhw.lmmpmm

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is consfifuted with balance of Executive Direclors, Non-Executive
mmmlmmnmﬂ%mmMmmm Directors that took place during the
period under review were carmied outin compliance with the provisions of the AL

2 mmmﬁwwudmmmmmwmmmEsmwmm

14




Piccadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

—anow

0

(i)
{iii)
()

To

1.

b

m e

(v} Foresgn technical collaborations.
Sdi-
Place: Chandigarh KANWALJIT SINGH
Date : 10.07.2020 FCS No, 5301
CPNo.: 5870

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “ Annexure A" and forms an integral part of this report.
“Annexure-A"

The Members,

Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited,

Jakhal Road, Patran,

Dist.: Patiala,

Punab- 147001.

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

Place: Chandigarh KANWALJIT SINGH
Dale: 10.07 2020 FCS No. 5801

well in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and darifications on the agenda items

before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the mesting.

:f-ﬂg&eds_imﬁaremrmd' out through majority, while the dissenting members' views, if any, are captured and recorded as part
menutes.

The company has proper board processes.

Based on the compliance mechanism established by the company and on the basis of the compliance certificate(s) issued by

the Company Secretary/ Officers and taken on recond by the board of directors in their meeting(s), | am of an opinion that:

There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company o

manitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidefines.

On examination of the relevant documents and records, on test check basis, the company has complied with the following

laws specifically applicable to the company:

SugarCessAct, 1982

Essential Commodities Act, 1955

Sugar Development Fund Act, 1582

Levy Sugar Price Equilization Fund Act, 1976

further report that there were no instances of;

Public/ Rights / Preferential issue of shares | debentures | sweat equity.

Redemption / buy-back of securities,

Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction elc.

UDIN: FOO5901B0004 36991

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibdity is o express an
opinion on these secretarial records, based on our audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to chiain reasonable assurance about the comectness
of the contents of secretarial reconds. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that the comect facts are reflected in
secrefarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, | followed, provide a reasonabla basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the coreciness and appropriateness of financial records and book of accounts of the company.

Wherever required, My have obtainad the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations
and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, reguiations, standards is the responsibility of
the management. | examination was limited to the extent of verification of procedures on testbasis,

The secretanial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company,

Sdi-

CPNo.: 3870
UDiIN: FOO05301B0004 36991
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
OUTGO IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF
BEOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES 1988,

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(i) The step taken or impact on conservation of energy:
The Company is continuously working on conservation of energy through innovative measures and
has taken following steps towards the same:

1: Replacement of old and in-efficient motors and panels to improve efficiency of equipment.

2. Water circulation arrangement has been done to reduce ground water consumption. Water recycie
system has been modified. The same will reduce ground water consumption significantly.

< Partial replacement of conventional lights with LED Light.

4. Old Air compressors replaced with new oil free air compressors of high efficiency.

(i)  Stepstaken by the Company for utilising alternate sources of energy: NIL

(i} The capitalinvestment on energy conservation equipment's: NIL

(B) TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION

(i} The efforts made towards technology absorption

1. Water recycle technology for cooling tower,

2. To improve upon the raw materal efficiency and better quality of its products continuous up
gradation of technology is undertaken.

(i} Benefits derived as a result of the above.
The above mentioned measures will create a Pollution free enviroment and ammound the Plants of the
Company.

(i)  In case of imporied technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of
the financial year): NotApplicable.

(C} Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo
Foreign Exchange Earning : Nil
Foreign Exchange Outgo : Nil

For Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited
Sd/- Sdl-
Place : Chandigarh {Madhu Sharma) (Devinder Sharma)
Date : 18/06/2020 Director Whole Time Director & Chairman

Annexure B
Annexure to the Directors Report for the year 2019-20

DIN No. 07143078 DIN No.03264719
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Annxure -C

Form AQC-1
{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3} of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companiesfoint ventures
Part “A": Subsidiaries
(Infgrmation in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)
l. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

S.No. | Particulars Details Details
1. Marme of the subsidiary Six Trees Drinks Pyt Lid, Six Trees Beverages LLP
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concemed,
il diferentfrom the holding company's reporing period Financial Yaar 2019-2020 Fmancial Year 2013-2020
3, Raporting cumency and Exchange rale as on the INR INR
kst date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreignsubsidiaries
4 Shafa capital Rs. 100000 Rs. 100000
5. Reserves & surplus Rs. (8515) 2
Total assats Rs 107751 -
Fi Total Lighilifies Bs 16266 -
Investments - -
Tumover - -
10 Profit before taxghon Rs. 8515 -
1 Provision for tRxation _
12 Profit after txation Rs 8515 -
13 Proposed Dividend - -
4. % of sharcholding 100% 100%

Mates: Six Trees Drinks Pvt Ltd & Six Trees Beversges LLP is yet to commence its operations.

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and
Joint Ventures

Name of associates/Joint Ventures -
1.  Latestaudited Balance Sheet Date -
2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end
MNo. -

Amount of Investrment in Associates/ Joint Venture =

Extend of Halding% -
3. Description of how there is significantinfluence -
4.  Reasonwhy the associate/joint venture is not consolidated -
5. Networth atiributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet
6 ProfitiLoss for the year -
i.  Considered in Consolidation =
ii. MNotConsidered in Consolidation -

For Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

Sd/- Sdi-

(Madhu Sharma) (Devinder Sharma )
Place: Chandigarh Director Wholetime Director & Chairman
Date 180672020 Din Mo 07142078 Din No 03264719
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l. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

Annexure - D.

(1) of the Company

1 CIN L15424PB1992PLCO13137
2 Regisiration Date 15031993
¥ Name of the Company Piccadily Sugar & Alked Industries Limited
4 Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Limited by shares/™on Govemment Company
Address of the Registered office & contact details
Jakhal Road, Patran, Distt. Patiala (Punjab)-147001
01764-242027, 242501
5 Whether listed company Yes
B. Name, Address & contact detsils of the Abhipra Capital Ltg,
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. A-387,Dilkhush Industrial Area, G.T Kamal Road
Azadpur,Delhi-110033 01141411130 Fax-011-42380930
7. Email 14 of the Company piccaditygroup34 @redifimail. com
8 Website www.Dsailpatran,com
Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total tumnaover of the company shall be stated)
5. No.|Mame and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products | sarvices Product/service of the company
1 Disfillery 11011 & 11012 100
2 Sugar 10721 0
lI.LPARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-
5. | Name and address CIN/LLPIN Holding/ Subsidiary | %of shares Application
No | of the Company IAssociate held Section
1 | Six Trees Drinks Pvi. Lid. | U15480HR2019PTC083854 Subsidary 100 Section 2(87)
of Companies Act.2013
2. | Six Tress Beverages LLF BAC-TOES Subsidary 100 Section Z{(6)
of Companies Act. 2013
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
a)Category-wise Share Holding
Category of Sharehokders No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the year %Chang
the year{As on 01-April-2013 [As on 31-March-2020] dring the year
Demat | Physical Totst % of Demat | Physical| Tota | %of
Totzl Shares Total Shares
A Promoter s
1} Indian
8] Inoratual HUF MB5553 0 3485263 14.99 JE5263 0 3485263 14.95 nil
b}  Central Gowt [1] 1] a /] 0 1] a ]
¢]  Stzie Govils) 0 1] 0 1] 0 0 ] 0
d]  Bodies Comp. 13950251 0 | 13es50231 50.99 13950291 0 13850291 5899 |
[ ks | Fl [1] 0 0 [1] [1] [1] 0 1]
Any olher o [} o ] [} ] 0 0
| Total shareholding of 17435554 0 [17435554 | 7458 | 17435554 [ KT 7498 mil |
Promoter [A)
B. Public Shareholding
1. Insfitutions [i 0 0 i 0 0 0 1]
[ a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 D
b} Banks | FI 0 0 0 ] 0 1] 2 0
¢} Central Govi 0 0 [1] 1] [1] [1] 1] [1]
| d] State Govils] g 0 0 0 D i
e} Venture Capital Funds '] 0 0 0 1] 0 1] ']
2 0 1] [1] g [i] 0 ] 1]
g Fils 0 0 1] 0 1] 0 0 0
hi eniure Funds 0 0 0 0 ] 1] 0 0
I ] ] ] 0 L] 0 0 g ]
Sub-total (B1):- ] ] ] [] [] [] ] 0
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| 2. Non-Institutions
) Bodies Corp. 46516 3300 | 52418 022 10547 15447 o7 0.15
ij Indian 0 0 0 '] 1] 0 ] 1]
i} Oversegs 0 [i [1] 0 i ] £ 0
b ] i} 1] L] o g g ]
i} l‘ﬁ'ﬂiii_ . Wd'nth'sl m\ 2354045 | 2022842 4376688 18.82 2360024 | 2007192 | 4387216 18.78 e
share !
i} Indviciual sharehoiders holding | 200123 ] 8123 348 818226 0 816226 352 004
nominal share capital in
exgess of Rs 7 lakh
£} Others (specify) (HUF) 61921 o 1521 027 68045 0 B804 029 0.02
Non Resident Indians 63310 | 248950 518260 233 100588 | 446000 | 546588 285 0.12
Overseas Coporale Bodies [] [1] 0 [1] 1] i] 1] [1]
Foreign Nationzls i 0 /] a 0 1] 1] 1]
LClegting Mempars 565 L ) 565 [ 2450 i 2450 0.0 0m
Thsts 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 0 1] nil
Foreign Bodies - O R 0 { 0 0 0 0 0 0
Eub-tolal )2 341487 | 24749z SeiEeTs | B 3350681 | Hee0al | BB | B ]
ToBl FUbic Sharehaading kkESELR mmw—mmmw
(BJ=Bl 1)+ B}
C. Shares held by Custodian [i i [ [i 0 0 [} 0
for GDRs & ADRe
Grand Total [A+B+C) 20777035 2477492 23254527 100.00 20795435 | 2459092 | 23254527 | 100.00 nil
b) Shareholding of Promoter-
Category of Shareholders Ho.afsrnmhlhiihblgimhgnf hdh:ﬂﬂmwﬂﬂurw
the year{As on 01-April-2019 [As on 31-March-2020] aring the year
Noof | %oftotal Shares | % of Shares Noof | Solwl | % ofShares
Shares | of the company Pledged / Shares Shares Pledged |
ENCUmiberad ko of the compeny | encumbersd 1o
—— e s L
1 Sicdharthg Viashishts TSN 1453 N M5 1493 Ni il
2 Prachi setty 10000 0.4 i 10000 0.04 N il
3 Soon-nesure holdings hd, S5EST2 385 Ml S5EaTR 2385 Nl ]
4 Piccadily Hotels Private hd. 3653 017 Nl 38653 [IRH) Ni Ml
5 Pocadly Agro dustes Limied | 8341335 3587 | 83415036 3587 ki hil
Total 17435554 T4.98 il 17435554 T4.58 Nil LT
¢) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there Is change)
1) There is no change in the promoters Shareholding.
d) Sharehciding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
SN For Each of the Top 10 MNo. of shares % of total shares
Shareholders of the company
SMo. Al the beginning of the year 1/04/2019.
1 Rajneesh Kumar Sharma 155000 0.67
2 Dieepak Mishra 106543 0.45
3 Abhishek Singhvi 85200 0.37
4 Jitender Mittal 73032 0,31
5 Alka Jindal S60TS 0.24
& Manju Singhi S6000 0.24
7 Rashmi Navinbhai Mehta 47832 D.21
8 Ravindra Madhavprasad Jajodia 41000 0.18
g Ravindra Jajodia (HUF) 35000 0.15
10 Dilip Hundrajmal Udhani 30’990__ 0.13
Total E86672 2.96
At the end of the year 31/03/2020.
1 Rajneesh Kumar Sharma 155000 0.67
2 Abhishek Singhi 100000 0.43
Deepak Mishra 81125 035
= Jitender Mittal 73032 0.31
5 ALKA Jindal 67003 0.29
[ Manju_Singhi 50455 0.25
T Hashmi Navinbhai Mehta 47832 021
B Ravindra Madhavprasad Jajodia 41000 EE]
5 Ravindra Jajodia [huf) 35000 0.15
10 Dheeraj Kumar Lohia 34445 0.15
Total 693893 2.98
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€} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SNo. | Shareholding of each Directors Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative
and each Key Managerial Personnel of the year (1-04-2019 during the Year 31-03-2020
N, of e of total Mo, of % of wtal
sharnes shares of tha shares shares of the
tompany COmpanty
1 Sh. Dawinder Sharrma 0 0 0 0
2 Sh. Harnnder Singh Chopra 0 0 1] 0
3 Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik 0 0 0 0
4 Mz, Mashu Sharma ] 1 1] 0
5 Sh. Sunil Kumar ] 1] 1] ]
B Ms. Avnest Faur 0 0 0 0
7 M. Chani Angarwal 0 0 0 0
*M= Charu Apgarwal Resigned during the year on 24th June, 2019
Shareholding of Key Managerial Personnel:
S No. | Sharcholding of each Directors Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
and each Key Managerial Personnel of the year 01-04-2013 during the Year 31-03-2020
No. of % of total Ma. of % of wotal
shares shares of the shares shares of the
ST CovTpany
1 Sh. Devinder Sharma i} 0 0 0
2 5h, Sunil Kurnar 0 0 [y 0
3 Ms. Avnest kawr 0 0 0 0
4 | “Ms, Chars Aggarwal 0 0 ] ]

"Mz Charu Aggarwal Resigned during the year on 24th June, 2019
V] INDEBTEDNESS -indebtedness of the Company including Interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

In Rs,
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Deposits Total
excluding deposits Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the inancial year

i} Principal Amount 53519887 0 [1] 53515887
] Interest dus but not casd 0 0 ] [}

iil} Interest aconsed but not dug 2 0 0 21
Total (i+ii+ii) 53531008 0 0 53531008
Change in Indebledness during the financial year

" Addition BOo21 0 0 BOoG2

" Reduction 11572847 0 ] 11572887
Net Change 10762976 ] ] -107E2978
Indebiedness ai the end of the financil vear

i} Frincial Amount 47740981 [ 0 47740881
i} Interest due but not paid ] 0 0 ]

Bi} Imerest acorued but not due 27051 [/] [1] 27051
Total (i+irill) 42768032 4] V] 42768032
V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
kﬁtmmﬁmhﬂamgingﬂkm,wmmwwﬂamw.'Forl:hl‘l"lalmﬁni‘ﬂ' In Rs.
5 Particulars of Remuneration Name of Whole Total
Nao. Time Director

1 Gross salary Devinder Sharma

(] Sakary as per provsions contained i saction 17(1) of the ncome-tax Ad. 1961 §.00,000 5,00,000

(b} Value of perpusites ws 17(2] Income-tax Act_ 1861 - =
(£ Prrofits in ew of satary under section 17(3) income- tax Act. 1961 - =
' Stock Option = i
Sweal Equity - -
- Commission
- 85 % Of prof - -
- Dthers, specify - =
5 Oithars, please specly
Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act - =

Lak)
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B. Remuneration to other directors
SNo. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

1 Independent Direciors
Fee for atending board commitice meefings HNIL
Commission

Others, plaase specify

Total (1)

2 Oeher Non-Executive Direciors

Fee fior attending board commitiee meetings
Commizsion

Others, please specify

Total {2}

Tetal (Bl=(1+2) 2

Total Managerial Remuneration
Owverall Celling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGERWTD

SNo. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CFQ cs cs Total
Sh. Sunil Kumar Awnest kaur | “Chary Aggareal

1 Gross salary (for the month of Feb and March-20) - D31 5000 148104
(8] Salery &5 per provisions contained in section 17(1) - i £ -

of the Income-ta At 1961
[b) Value of perquisites w's 17(2) income-tax Act. 1361 3 L = =
{C} Profils in liew of sairy under secion 1773 income-tAat. 1961 = = = =

2 Stock Opdion = s = a

3 Sweal Equity - - - =

4 Commizsica = = = "
- @5 % of profil = = £ =
Others, specify_.. s = - =

5 Others, please specly - - - -
Total - 93154 55000 148154

*Resigned during the year on 24th June, 2013

VIL. PENALTIES | PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brigf Details of Penalty | Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act Description Punishment/ Compounding | [RD / NCLT/ COURT] | i any (give Details)
fees imposed

Punishment KIL

B. MRECTORS
Penalty

Punizhment NIL
Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty

Punishment NIL
Compounding
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ANNEXURE E-1
5. No| Name of Director Ratio of remuneration to the median remuneration of the employees of the company
i Sh. Devinder Sharma 1.58
2 =h. Handnder Singh Chopra M
3 ah. Jai Parkash Kaushik il
4 Mz. Madhu Shama Mil

ANNEXURE E-2
S.No| MName of Director/KMP Percentage increase in the Remuneration of each KMP
] Sh.Surdl Kumar NIL
] Sh.Devinder Sharma NIL
3 Mz Avmeet kaur .51

ANNEXURE E-3
Em?hyee name, Educational | Remuneration | Date of Joining Previous Relation with any
designation &age qualification & Experience employment other

and designation | Director/Manager |

Devinder Sharma, Graduate 6,00,000 02082010 - Madhu Sharma
Whele Time (Wi}
Director, 52

Annexure E-4

Remuneration policy for Directors, Key managerial Personnel and other employees

L. Introduction

This policy applies to the Board of Directors, Key managerial Personnel and Senior Management personned of Piccadily Sugar &
Allied Industries Limited,“The Company*

This policy envisages the framework for nominafion, remuneration and evaluation of Board of Directors, Key Managenal
Personnal and Senior Management personnel as provided provisions of Section 179(3) of Companies Act 2013 including rules
thereof and Regulation 19 read along with Schedule || of the SEBI Esting Regulations

Il Definitions

1. 'Board 'means Board of Directors of the company.

2. “Committee” means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the company as constiuted or reconstituted by the Board
from time to time.

3. “Keymanagerial Personnel (KMP) means:

a] Chief Executive officer or Managing Director or the Manager

b  Whole time Director

¢} Chief Finandal officer

d) Comgany Secretary and

e] Suchother officers as may be prescribed undes the Act from time to time.

4. “Senior management Personnel” (SMP) means personnel of the company who are members of the core management team,
excluding Board of Directors and are one level below the Executive Directors including “Functional heads”

Il Appointment and Removal of Director, KMP & SMP

A Directors

1. The committes shall consider criteria such as qualifications, skills, expertise and experience of the person to be appointed as
Director, KMP or at a senior Management Level and accordingly recommend to the Board his’her appointment.

2. Thea age of the person t0 be appointed as a Non executive Director shall not be kess than 21 years and not more than 75 years.
The Committee at its discretion may recommend to the Board for the continuation of Director for a further term of appointment
who has completed 75 years.

The age of the person to be appointad asan Executive Director shall not be less than 21 years and not more than 73 years

3. The appointment, tenure of Directorindependent Direclor, removal, disqualification of any Director, KMP or at a senior
Management Level shall be as per provisions and procedure kaid down under the rules made thereunder the Companies Act
2013 Listing regulations or any other enactment for the time being in force.

All actions of the commitles shall be made as recommendation to the Board of Directors of the company.

IV Board Diversity
The Board shall have an optimum composition of Direclors by comprising expert from different fields viz finance, law,
management. sales, marketing, engineering, research, technical operations or any other areas relsted to the company
busginess.
The bosrd shall ensure that there is a appropriate balance of skills, experience and knowledge 5o as 10 enable the Board to
discharge its functions and duties effectively.

V Remuneration of Director, KMP and SMP
The Board of Directors of the company shall decide the remuneration of Executive /Non- Executive Directors on the basis of
recommendation of the Commiliee subject to overall imits provided under the Companies Act 2013 and rules made there
under, including any amendments, modifications and re-enactments thereto and in compliance with Listing regulations or any
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other enactment for the time being in force.
The remuneration of Directors shall be approved by the shareholders of the company as & when required,

. Executive Directors.
The Board of Director upon the recommendation of commitiee may appoint any Executive Directors, finalize/ vary terms &
conditions, tenure subject to overall limits as prescribed under the act,

3. Fixed salary
Each Executive Director shall be paid fixed salary consisting of basic salary and such other allowances and perguisiles as may
be recommended by the committes and decided by the Board and performance evaluation of each Executive Director from
time fo time. subject to overall imits as prescribed under the Act.
Option1,The salary may be revised annually, O
Option2. The salary shall remain fixed for the tnure of Executive Directors

b. Commission
The Board may approve payment of commission subject to limits provided under the Act. The eligibiity and amount of
WWMWHHMMMMWWMWMNMNWHMNM
Director undertaken by the committee and the Board.

€. Nonmonetary benefits
Exemﬁmﬂheckxsmayhewﬁﬁadmmhnﬂrmmp,ammwwﬁdemm,m reimbursement, vehicle
mamlaenam:e.Wﬂwm,mmmm,mmmmﬁhmm,mumm,
house rent allowance in beu thereof, HMmmmmgﬁemwmh.mmm"me

d.  Separationreirement benefits
Executive Director shall be eligibie to the following perquisites which shall be included in the computation of the ceiling on
remuneration provided in the Act

(al Cmuﬂ:mimhﬁwidmlFund.awawuaﬁmhﬁwmhhﬂi%iwmramw.mmmmﬂm
either singly o put together are nuttaxable under the Income taxAct

{b) mmmmmammmmmmmhmmﬂmw

(c) EncashmentofLeave atthe end of lenure.
Inmmmmmmm.mmmﬁﬂﬁmmmminmpimﬁmufﬂnmirgm
remuneration provided in the Act.

Il. NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

The Company shall issue a letter of appointment to every Non-Executive Independent Director.
The components of payment of remuneration to Non-Executive Directors shall include:

4. Sitting fees:
mmmmmmmmwwmumawwmmﬁhmmdm
fees may be paid for different types of mestings within limits as prescribed under the Act
Committee shall include Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee Stakeholders Relationship Committee,
Wb%WMWMMmmﬂmmwmmmmhm.

b. Commission:

The Board may approve payment of commission subject to the limits provided in the Companies Act. The eligibility and the
amount of commission to be paid to each Director shall be recommended by the Committee on the basis of annual
performance evaluation of the Director,

. Professional fees;
Non Independent Directors may be paid fees for services of professional nature, if in the opinion of Committee, the Director
passesses the requisite qualification for the practice of the profession. Such professional fees shall not be considered as
remuneration for the purpose of Act.

Bl KeyManageral Personneland Senior Management Personnel
The Company shall issue an appointmant letlar to every KMP and SME,
The remuneration components payable to KMP/SMP may be:
Fed Salany:
Each KMP/SMP shall Be paid fixed salary consisting of basic salary and such allowances and perquisites as per service rues
of the Company. The band of the salary shall be determined according to the industry standards, market conditions, scale of
Company's business relating 1o the pesition, educational parameters and experience in the industry as detailedin the service
rules of the Company and such other factors as may be prescribed thersin,
The same shall be reviewed annually based on the Company’s annual appraisal policy,

b. Variable pay:
A portion of the overall salary may be paid as variable pay to every KMP/SMP. This shall be as per the Performance Linked Pay
Scheme of the Company, which is designed to bring about increase in overall organizational effectiveness through alignment
of Compary, Functional and Individual objectives.

c. Perguisites/Other Benefits:
Perguisite / Other Benefits are benchmarked with Industry practices from time to time keeping an
overall salary structure in mind. These may, include petrol reimbursement, vehicle maintenance, telephone, reimbursement of
mabile phone bills, leave travel assistance and reimbursement of medical expenditure for self and family and such other
benefits as per Company Policy. o
KMP/SMP may be enfitied to personal accident insurance, group accident insurance coverage, medical insurance coverags,
term insurance and such other benefits as per Company policy.
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d  Annual Pay Revision /Promation
EMﬁmﬁWﬁSMPMMMNWMMMWdMNMﬂMhmmm
aligned to the Funcbonal and Enterprise Score Card. Key Result Areas (KRAS) are set at the beginning of the year in
consuftation with the Executive Director.
Pay%%imhaﬂﬂadﬂmwmﬂmﬂtﬁaﬁwﬂaﬁnhwmfmmemmmmmaﬂm
appropriate,

e. Separation/Retirement Benefits :
Separation /retirement benefits as per Company policy which shall include contribution toprovident fund, superannuation,
gratuity and leave encashment.

C) DIRECTORSAND OFFICERS LIABILITY INSURANGE:
The Company will take Directors and Officers Liability Insurance or such insurance of ke natwre for indemnifying any of the
Diirector, KMP and SMP against any ability in respect of any
negligence, default, misfeasance, breach of duty or trust for which they may be guilty in relation
to the Company.

Theprmi.lmpaidonMMmmMIMMWMaspHﬁmmaﬁmpwabhhHﬂﬂgmmm,mm
Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretary, Provided that if any such person is proved to
be: guilty, the premium paid shall be treated as part of the remuneration.

D) Stock Options:
The Committee may recommend issue of stock options o Direclors [other than Independent Directors and Promoter
Dimctcu‘s}](!.l’:"SHF,whidimyhegmﬁdbyﬂ»ﬂwdsuhjedmmmﬂmmdmm,

V1. Crteriafor evaluation of Board
The evalustion of Board shall be camied out annually as per the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 rules therof and the
Listing Regulstions. Performance evaluation of sach Director will be based on the criteria as laid down from time to time by
the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee.
mmwmmmmmmmuMmMMmamnmm.mmw
independence, during the meetings, Interaction with Management, role and accountability, knowledge and proficiency and
any other factor as may be decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee.
Further, performance evaluation of an Executive Directorwill also be based on business achievements of the Company.

VIi. Amendment
Based on the recommendation of the Committee, the Board reserves its right to amend or madify this Policy in whole orin part,
at any ime, when il deems appropriale, in accordance with any amendment o the applicable provisions of the Companies
Act 2013, including rules thereof and the Listing Requlations,
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Annexure -F
Management Discussion and Analysis Report
The sugar industry in India is the second largest agro-based industry in the country. There are about 25 to 30 million farmers
who grow sugarcane across the country on over 5 million hectare of land. The livelihood of many fammers and their families are
directly dependent on the sugar industry, which makes the industry a vital lifeline in rural India.

Agriculture is one of the important reform agenda of the Government, Increasing production of food grains and doubling the
income of farmers are two main focus arsas of the Govemnment,

ar Availabi ition in the Coun ar ;
In 2017-18, the sugar mills produced about 324 lakh fons of sugar, and in 2018-19, the sugar production was at 231 lakh tons.
These two years were challenging for the sugar mills, as the gap between consumption demand and sugar stocks availability
in the country, widened, thereby adversely impacting the domestic sugar prices and financial condition of the sugar mills.

In the first advance estimate for the current season, Indian r Milis Associations {ISH;? said that the country can produce
around 268.5 lakh tons of sugar. As mills are expected to divert about 8.5 lakh tons sugar in the current season, for
production of ethanol for the blending programme, the sugar production is estimated at around 260 lakh tons. This gives the
total sugar availability in the country in 2013-20 season at 405 lakh tons (opening sugar stock of 145 lakh tons + expected
sugar production of 260 lakh lons.)

I the current season, mills are expected o export around 50-60 kakh tons of sugar. The tolal sugar off take in the cuent
5ea50n is expected to be 310 lakh tons (Internal Consumption of 260 lakh tons + exports of 50 lakh tons). The closing
sugar stock af the end of September is expected to be around 90-35 lakh tons, which is much lower than curent seasan's
opanirvgbahnmcﬁﬁlakhm.Eu:sﬁmﬁamhemqmmntmmmMngﬂawgarseasmisf-l:llakhhrm.rrih
will carry about 45 lakh tons as surplus sugar stocks in 2020-21 season. If however, the buffer stock of 40 lakh tons created by
meGmrernmerﬂupm.ﬂugustmzﬂ.gatsanendedhymwhaugustzﬂﬂmaraihbiesugarhahnmw%sugarmil]sfor
sale in the market will be only 50-55 lakh tons. That will give a big boost to market sentiments.

Distillery

Haryana(Bawal Distillery)

The Excise & Taxation Department of Haryana in its Excise Policy for the year 2015- 2020 has fixed the sale price of country
Liguor (Ex Distillery issue price-basic price) Rs.291for quarts, Rs.312 for Pints and Rs. 350 for Nips per case.

Punjab{Patran Distillery)

Rates of TML in Punjab are as below:

50 Degree Rs. (Per Case) | 65 Degree Rs. (Per Case)
QUARTS 2r9.02 QUARTS 309
PINTS 302.07 PINTS 357.14
NIPS I NIPS 42558
Out Look / Projection :
Salie of 5.00 lacs cases of Punjab Medium Ligour at Patran, Punjab,
Sale of 6.00 lac cases at Bawal-Haryana
Ethanol As per tenders
Ethanol

Government of India's ethanol blending program in the country has jumped substantially in the last 5 years from just about 1% o 5% in
the current year. Government steps include the fixed pricing policy for ethanol, multiple ethanol prices depending on the feedstock
used and the subsidized koan scheme for ethaniol production Capaciies

Opportunities' & threats

In the last faw months, the world has seen the worst crisis in recent unfolding and taking all of us by surprise. The spread of
CuﬂMQWushahmaﬂdewhpedaMngirgmmhsﬁﬂmmﬂmnﬁemnfgmw severely impacted global
economy. As the world was grappling with ways to contain the spread of the virus, many countries decided to impose lockdown fo
break the chain of the virus spread.

lnd'areporlad'rtsﬁrstcwid—mras-emlate.lamary.?ﬂm.&nasMﬂmmmmuwﬂaqummhﬁerpmdm,
2020, the Govemnment decided to impose a nation-wide lockdown on 24th March, 2020, for an inifial period of 21 days and extended
!heraafherhmares.'l'rveMmmmﬂblﬂy@mmﬂﬂnlmmmwhﬂm.aﬂayﬂrﬁmmm
mﬁr;]nepecpleﬁumgeiﬁng hﬂm,nammmmmmmmﬁﬁmmmmmm
essential ones,

Riskand Concern

Ifh;eslaep escalation in the prices of sugarcane & raw materials will adversely affect profitability of sugar mill & other products
company.

Competition from the other distilleries in the state of Haryana may affect the sale of Country Liguor.

Internal Control System & their Adequacy
Thaa.ﬁtnrMveﬂtﬂmmWMawﬁhsﬁﬁndWﬁaﬁmammmnmqmmm
purchase of sugar cane, issue of materials and components & other related system of Intemal control is commensurate with the
size of the company. They akso felt that the company has areasonable syslem of recording receipts of raw materials and
components and the company is recording the sales and purchase through the software. The Software engineers reqularly check
software program me.
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Material Development in HRD/IR

The company has appointed regular staff of 61 persons in various departments along with contractual & seasonal staff for the efficient
working of all the units of the company.

Other Key Indicators
Ratios 2019-20(%) | 2018-19(%) | Increase Decrease (%) Comments
Debtors Tumoven|no of days) 1212 13.38 -343 -
Inventory Tumover{noofdays)|  7.88 7.60 3.64 -
Interest coverage rafio -4 52 005 -3546.81 Due to decrease in Profit
before Interest and Tax
Cumentratio 033 0.37 -10.25 -
Debt Equity ralio 0.26 0.34 -22 62 =
Operating Profit Margin (%) £.99 ~104 7258 Due to decrease in Operating
Profit
Net Profit Margin (%) 0.04 084 34,88 Due o decreasa in Net Profit
Change in Networth Ratio (%) 0.1z 2N -34.41 Change in Net Worth due to
decreass in net profit
CORPORATE GOVERMANCE REPORT

Pursuant to requiation of 34{3) SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2013, the company has bean
incorporating for the past few years, a separate section on Corporale Govemnance, in Annual report. The sharsholders and
investors would have found the information informative and useful. Company's poicies on the Corporate Govemance and due
mpianc&rapmmspeciﬁcareas.ammmmﬁmﬁb.hhhﬁﬂymaﬂdﬂist”ﬁﬂﬂmmmm.
divided into following areas |
1. Company’s philesophy on Corporate Governance
The Company adheres to good corporate practices and is constantly striving to better them and adopt the best practices. it is
believed that adherence to business ethics and commitment to social corporate responsibility would help the company achieve its
goal of maximizing value of its stakeholders.

2. Composition of Board of Directors
The Board consists of five Directors. The Directors on our board are highly qualified and experienced individuals who are active
mmmhmmmwmmgmm:}m ive judgment to the company. The names of the

directors are as following:
a.Composition of the Board
Mame of Category Attendance No of Membersh Committee Pﬁm in No of
Directars " ~ other | of other o other companies shares held
Directorship| Board {Audit & Stakehclder | on 310320
ez, | ot (Lsted) | _Comtes)
"% 300819 Member | Chairman

Sh. Devinde Wholetime ] ez 3 - - =
Sharma Director’
Din No Executve
03264719 | Director
Mz Madhu | Non 9 Yes - - -
Sharma Indepancent
Din no. Non
07149078 | Executive

woman

Director
Sh Mon ] Yes [} Piccadily 3 . -
Singh Executive/ Agro
Din no Independent Industries
001258891 | Director Limited
Sh. Jai Non
Parkash Executive 9 Yes 1 Piccadily 2 - -
Kaushik independent Agro
Din na Director Industries
02354480 Limited
*Sh.Raju Non 1 Yes T
Sharma Executivel
Din Na. Independent
03022229 | Director

*Sh. Raju Sharma has resigned on 1/7/2019
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b o b o

3. Chart on the Core skillexpertise/competence of the Directors

Pws:.nammragulaﬁun1?{1A]ﬁm%m&ﬂmhﬁdlm@mmmwwwm1
Regulations 2015 a5 amended vide SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2018 that no Ested
company shall appoint a person of continue Directorship of any person as non-executive Director who has attained the age
seventy five years unless Special Resolution is passed fo that effect

No. of Board Meeting
TI'BBcardJmisalbngmmmmmanw,mmﬂwmdpoﬁwhmﬁm.mﬁwdmmmammw
oversight and reviews business plans, key nisk and opportunites in the business context. The Board meets at least four imes
everycaim:laryearandtheminirmmm;wbemmrmmeﬁngsismtmﬂmﬂmms.mmme
2019-20 Nine (9) Board mestings were held on 28th May, 2019, 10th July, 2019, 14th August 2013, 11th Oclober 2019 14th
November 2018, 18th December2019 20thJanuary2020 11th February 2020 and 20th March 2020.

Board effectiveness Evaluation:
Pursuantlnmapmrisimsofragdaﬁm1?{10}nfEE$EBiLismgmguhﬁorﬁardwmisim'ﬁdﬂnM.Bmdm5m
involving evaluation of Board of Directors |, its committees and ingividual Directors, including the role of the Board Chairman ,
wasmsida‘edduringmeraar}urdelaispafahirgmhsmkirﬂyrdarﬁmeﬂsr&wt

Familiarization Programs:
FalTiiliarizaﬁmngran‘nsforindepemw[hwminﬁpﬁdﬂﬁmﬂ,ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬂﬁﬁh&umﬁmmwﬂmdﬂn
industry & business model was imparted.

Confirmation

On the basis of declaration received from the kﬂeperdantﬂiradas.ﬂ‘eﬁuﬂﬂmnﬁnmﬂ'mh#wnpﬁmﬂﬂlndemnd&m
Directors of the Company fulfill the conditions specified in the SEEI Listing Regulations 2015 and are independent of the
management.

Information supplied to the Board

Annual operating plans and budgets, capital budgets, updates.

Quarterly results of the Company.

wmnrmmammamwmmﬁwmm

Compliance of any reguiatory, statutory nature or listing requirements and shareholder services.
TheBoardpeﬁndiczlyrﬂiemmemmpﬁamemmdsnfalmappicablehlheﬂunpanr.pmparedhy&mtammy.
ﬂmeﬂiswmnhdnﬁhdeﬁlednﬂmamwﬂhﬂﬂagﬂrdapam.

Mame of Director Category Core skillexpertise/competence
Sh. Devinder Sharma Wholetime Directon Sh, Devinder Shamma is a graduate in Arts is having more than 31
Din No -03264719 Executive Director years experience and has been associated with Holel, textile &

engineening industry He has got rich experience in project
implementaiion, marketing EISEIES. administration etc. He is mvolved

Sh. Harvinder Singh Non Executive/ Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra is a qualified Chartered Accountant and
Chopra Din no:001298%1 |  Independent Direclor is having more than 35 years experience in Finance, Accounts, Project

in_Strategic planning, operational management.

implementation, administration, designing, construction, expansion,
Commercial Banking , Direct & Indirect taxation etc. Expertise in

— _ overall management. -
Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik | Non Execufive/ Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik is retired IAS officer of the govemment of
Din No 02354480 Independent Director | India and is Well experienced and possesses expertise in
administration, business, & entrepreneurship qualiies.
He has got special talent for Risk management.
*5h. Raju Sharma Non Executive/ 5h. Raju Sharma having more than 32 years of experience in manging
Din No. 03022229 Independent Director | different business. Specializes sales & management team, marketing

techniques. He has got acumen in risk management.

Smi. Madhu Sharma Mon Independent/ Smi. Madhu Sharma has more than 21 years expenience with
Din no 07149078 Mon Executive leadership qualities, expertise in computers | Human Retation

woman Director Development techniques, devising motivational policies for employees,
controlling all production activities,

*5h. Raju Sharmea Resigned on 010772019

4. Board Committees Meetings and Procedures

1. Audit Committee

The role and terms of reference of Audit Committee shall cover areas mentioned under SEBI Listing Regulations/ and
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules related theretolother SEBI Laws/Regulations, as applicable from
time to lime besides other matters as may be delegated by the Board of Directors from time to time. The Audit
Committee comprises of three Directors, One Executive director & two non-executive directors. The Audit committee
met four imes during the year and attendance of members at the meetings was as under:
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Name of Member Status No. of Meetings held | attended
Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik Chairman{MNon-Executive Independent Director 4 4
Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra | Member, (Non-Executive Independent Director) 4 4
Sh. Devinder Sharma Member, (Whole-Time DirectorExecutive Director) 4 4

LT T

Audit Commitiee meefings were hekd on 26t May, 2019, 13th August 2013, 13th Novermber 2019 and 10th Febrary, 2020
Chief Financial Officer and Statutory Auditors are imvitees, The Group Secretary is the Secratary of the Commities,
Powers of the Audit Commitise

Toinvestigate amy activity within terms of reference
To seex nformation from any employes
To obtain cutside Lagal or other professional advice
T secure atiendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.
Terms of Reference
The tarms of reference stiputaled by the Baoard to the Audt Commitiee are following
Cormpary's inancial reporing process and he dsciosure ofs Fnancalinbmaton bersure fat e Frencalsaements.  corec, suficent & oedibie
mmum.mwmw.imamdmm.mm auditors and fizaion
of Audit Fiees and ofher tarms of appointment.
The Audit Commitiee should have discussion with the auditors periodically about intemal control system, the scope of Audit i the
observadons of the Auditors and review the half vearty and annual financial statement before submission tothe Board and also ensure
of intermal control systems.
The Audit Commitiea should have authority ni\mahmwfrmhmhﬁmhhmmﬁw' in section 292 A of the Companies Act
1956/Companies Act 2013 or referred io it by the and for this purposa, shall have full acoess 1o the information contined in the records of the
comgary and exiemnal professional advice i necessary.
To secure aftendance of putsiders with relevant eaperiise, ifit considers necassary.
WMMWMHWMNHH@W

Chairman of the Audit Committes shall atiend the Annual General Meeting of the o prowide any clarification on - matiers ing 0
aﬂmmmmmmm' ) e . e
Renviewing with the management annual inancial statements and Auditors repont thereon before submission io Board for approval with parficular
mnmuéﬁ;mmhmmﬂmﬁmmmuummmmmhmd
Changes if any, in accounting policies and practices and reason for the same.
Magor acoounting entries imvoiving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by the management.
Compiiance with ksting and other legal requirements refating to financial slatements.
Cualifications in draft audit repon
To review quarierty financial statements before submission io boand for aporoval
To review the furctioning of Whistle Blower mechanism

Nominatien and Remuneration Committes
The board has constiuied a Nomination & remuneration Commitiee a5 per the requirements of Companies Act 2013 and formulates the terms of
reference inconfiormily with B Seauities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obbgations and Disclosurs requirements) Regubations 2015.

Name of Member Status No of Meetings | Attended
Sh. Jai Prakash Kaushik

{Non-Exscutive-Independent Director} Chairman 2 2
SmiMadhu Shama (Non-Executive WMember ] Z

Kon Independent Director)

5h. Harvinder Singh Chopra
{Non-Executive-independent Direclor) Mermber 2 2

The

roke of the Committee shall, inter-alia, include the following:

Lazying down the criteria, o icentify the persans who ane qualified to become Directors and wha can be appointad in the senior management.

Recommending to the Board, appointment and removal of Direciors and senior management.

Camying out evolution of evary Direclors performance,

Fomulatng criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes and independence of direciors.

Recommending 1o Board, a policy relsting to remunerstion of Directors, Key managerial personnel and other employeess,

Dewvising a policy on Board diversity.

Details of Directors ramuneration paid for the year 2019-2020

Whole Time Director-Rs 50,000/ per month,

M sitting fees have been paid to any Direclor for attending the Board mesting or Commitiee meeting.

During the year 2 meetings were hald on (1 stiuly, 2019, 11th December, 2019,

Stakehohders Relationship Committee

The Com m%agmﬂcmmmw; i 'W‘ﬁﬁmmm%qum{ﬂﬁx
13 and lion Reguiations, o] vanous ssues relaling o shareholders

memmm complants, share Kanckore) vl soue of Giphce Sres o The SRB e Tes, Cotreiig

consists of followng Directors:

Name of Member Status Mo of Meetings held | Attended
Sh, Harvinder Singh Chopra Chairman 4 4
(Non Executive Director/independent director)

Smt. Madhu Sharma (Non Exscutive/Non Member 4 4
Independent Direclor)

Sh. Devinder Sharma (Executive Dirsclor) Member 4 4
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"
[
"
»
"
"

Terms of reference

To monitor share transfer process

To oversee the performance of company’s Registrar & Transfer Agents,

Recommend methods to upgrade the standard of services to investors
ﬂm;rwtanyumarmndimasEmhrrmhy&eﬂmﬂﬁwhmhwmfwmbyawmm?mﬁﬁmﬁxﬁammm«
mdification as may be applicable

Monitor implementation of the code of conduct for prohibition of nsider Trading

To look into the ing of shareholders and investors complaints like transfer of shares, ipt of shares, iplof
mm.%mdim elc. SR, o
Tu:Iugranlhgral::lsofdeadsmmyhmmiﬁﬁhlhmb.hwﬂnﬁi&dﬁh%hhmmm
invesior relations

During the year 4 mestings were hekd on 05th June, 2019, 16ith September, 2019, 07th November, 2019 and 20th March, 2020.
Duri mmzswmmmmmmmmwmwamm.Hmmmmm
m&mmmmmmmemmw,

mmmemmmmsmmmawam,mm inted Ms. Avneet kaur, Secre
as Comphiance officer of the company Popcded Comoany g
A.bﬁpragﬂapﬂaﬂirri‘!ed,Raghﬂz&&mﬁdwmﬂﬂmwwhhﬂhhﬂm%ﬂ&weTm&&waﬂmt
wurk.&halmmﬂatimalﬁeumﬁ&s&MMM{WL}EMMWMMIM}LH!CDSL},

V. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
lnmpmmmmeraqukmntdmcﬁmﬁﬁmadmmv!ldmmnmﬁﬁdmﬁ.mmmmmm
CmpormaSmﬂHespmsiﬁﬂyCmﬂﬁaampmSh.HmiWErgh&waEHrednrasChamm&Sh.Deﬁm
S!mhhdatimDiredaxasMembarESthPamﬁhHaﬁHkasmmmeuﬁrlgmmmmﬁngmmﬁwm

¥.

5. General Body Meeting

(il Details of the last three Annual General Meetings wers held as under

Year Meeting Location Date Time Special Resolution Passed

2ME1T | Annual General | Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industnes Friday M:00AM. | 1. Determine the fee

Meeting Limited Jakhal Road Patran Distt. | 29/08/2017 for delivery of documents
Patiala Punjab. as requested by shareholder.
2017-18 | Annual General | Piccadily Sugar & Alied Indusines Saturday | 11:00 AM 1. Appointment of
Meeting Limited, Jakhal Road Patran Distt. | 29/092018 Sh. Raju Sharma as
Pafiala Puniab. nt Di
2018-19 | Annual General | Piccadily Sugar & Alied Industries| Monday 11:00 AM 1. Re-appointment of
Mesting Limited, Jakhal Road Patran Distt | 30/09/2019 Sh. Jal Parkash kaushik
Patiala Punjab, Independent Director
For second term.
2. Re-appointment of
Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra
as Independent Direclor for
second temn.
3. Re-appointment of
Sh. Devinder Sharma
Whole Time Director
for one year,

{ii)

(i)
(E)

(<
i)

i

Resolution passed through Postal Ballot
Dun'ngmwwmmmmar.memmmmwpm&mm.
Tha’eismﬁuninﬂaehﬁmhhhﬂmm:gmalmmmmﬂ*mtispmpoaedtubemdhm@F‘ostalB&H.
Book Closure Date
Salnn:h:.r,1m5mmmMeMajmmm1B{mm&ySimﬂﬁrmﬁmGaneralhleeling.
Means of Communication
A.Ilpfine-smmhfwmﬁm&mmm“m@mdwﬁmmmﬁwbwdhmmhm.mmm
mmmmﬂmummmmmmmmmwemmmm.
The company intimates un-audited quarterty, half yearly & audited & annual financial results to the BSE limited
immediately afler these are & taken on recond by the These financial results are normaly published in the
Business Standard (English) and Desh Sewak {Punjabi). T ; bl
The results, shareholdi , quart annual i & matarial events or ion as
m?b%uamauum quhm %ww %{’?L'ﬂmwaﬁmm portal. These
communications are also posted on the Companies’ websilte: www.psailpairan.com
Listing of Stock Exchange & Stock Code
Tmsi?éesnfmcumnfnmﬁmehbaﬁmdeSEUnim.tBSE} & Stock code of the company is 507494, ISIN No.
INE 01023.
Note: Gampanrhasamwmdetrnpawenmlmwis&m Fees forthe year 2020-2021
DMdendpaymntHndeendhuhnﬂdmhmdhrﬂumlnﬂwlhﬂarﬂim

e quotations of sha mber of tradad
The details of monthly highest and lowest closi the equity shares of the company and nu shares
dLI'ingme%mmﬂ%mFMMMMMHWMWHW
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Mon High (Rs ) Low (Rs) Total no shares traded |
April 2019 713 6.07 14584
May.2019 7.8 5.68 39264
June 2013 6.50 552 19682
July.2019 7.00 281 12853
| August 2019 680 552 55
Seotember 2019 6.74 561 19193
Cclober, 2019 .69 5.41 7809
November, 2019 6.30 5.10 14712
December, 2019 5.55 4.70 18702
January 2070 7.65 5.20 95123
February, 2020 6.80 4.50 15721
March 2020 5.68 3.26 BE709
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Ind. Ltd, Share Price on
BSE EREET
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Distribution of Shareholding as at 31st March 2020

Prica 85|
T

BAE Saran

Shares helding of nominal Share holders Number Amount Total

value of Rs.10/- each _Number {in %] of shares {in Rs] {in %)
| Upto 2500 43855 9.15 3095786 30957850 13.31

2501-5000 o 2.05 389913 3899130 1.68

S001-10000 419 0.96 344540 3446400 148

10001-20000 192 04z 282976 2829760 122

20001-30000 Li:] 0147 192784 1927840 0.83

3000140000 25 0.05 89364 293640 0.38

40001-50000 20 0.04 gav42 827420 0.40

S0001-100000 36 0.08 201805 2918050 126

100001 & above H 0.08 18474507 184745070 7944

Total 45651 100 23254527 232545210 100
Share Holding Pattern at 31st March 2020

Particulars Number of Equity Shares Percentage |

Promoters 17435554 74.98

Bodies Corporate 16447 0.07

Indrviduals 5185442 230

MR S4E58H 235

Clearing Members 2450 0.01

HUF B8046 0.29

Total 23254527 100

3. Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs warrants or convertible instruments, conversion data and likely impact on equity. N. A
10. Demat of Shares as on 31/03/2020
The detail of demat of shares is as under:

Particulars Number of equity Shares Percentage
NSDL 16060248 69.06
CDSL 4735187 20.36
PHYSICAL 2450097 1058
[ TOTAL 23254527 100.00
Company has siready made the Annual custodial charges of both NSDL & COSL
11. DISCLOSURES

Ell Aﬂrehmpaﬂy!rmadwh:m.mmmmnmﬂmmﬂ&mmmmﬁsmbﬂ.hMquﬂm&
mnmmmmmdmuamwmm :
Mmmmmmmmmmmwwmmmmmpmmmmm
Mmhmammmmmmadﬂmmaw. mm@mumwmmm[mm
zajmmmmmwmmmmqmmmﬁsumm.mmmmmuwmm
Plezse refier Note 38 of fhe Standalone financial Statements,
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17.

18.

19

Stabutory compliance, structunes & Penalfies
The has wih fhe of the Stock , SEBI & other authorities on the matters retated to
mmmmmmwwmﬁwnmmmmw auheriies ceo
mwmmﬁmmmmm«mmmummmmm}
Mot apolcatie.
Acertificate from i e that Nane of the Direciors on the Board of the harve been debarmed or di from
g SPONID] O Contn) 23 Veckos o gty o B B of B o orEany have b debard o docualfid
m m g m Srq;*lm : 1

Incian i {Ind-AS] 2017 with the fransstion date 1 2016 and the financial
m“’&".?'.." hmﬁmwm’ mmﬁmmmmwmﬁmﬁwm principles kaid down

WEESITE: The company's website www._psailpatran.com which contains all the
meﬂmm.MMMWWWMMGMMMm
a

[)Registrar for Demat & Transfer of Shares

A-38T, GT Kamal Figad, Azadpur, Delhi-110033.

The Share fransmission sysiem: Shares in physical forms are processed by the RTA within 15 days from e dale of receipt. if fhe documents are
mmﬂm.MMTmm,wmmmmwmmmmmmwnm

Hmmmﬁmﬂmmﬂm&wﬁmm=mmmmmﬂi.e.mm

I.‘wodtryLhM{NSDL]&MWM{M}M{MIMMMHEHMM&MMﬂM

cenificates provided the documents are complete in allrespects.

Amammgmdemwwmmmummmmmwm

Secretarial Audit

As per reguiation 4003) of the Listing regulations, a cerficale from the practicing Company Secretary has been submitted to the BSE Limited within

m.ﬁmmhalmg_fbaﬁmmmmmm.

Mr. Karwaliit Singh, Practici Company Secretary has conducted the Secretarial Audit of the company. The Audit confirms that the

Wmmmﬁwm¢WMwmmmmmmmmmmw.m

reguiations and the appcable SEB| Raguiations.

Investors’ correspondence may be addressed to:

Ms, Awneet Kaur, Cmmgny Secrstary, House Mo, 304, Sedlor 90, Chandigarh-160009, Phone No. 01724660993, E-mail:

piccacityoroupdd @red £

Address for Correspondence

Piccadify Sugar & Alked Indystries Limited

House No. 304, Secior3-0, Chandigarh 160009,

Plant Location

Jaikhal Road Patran, Distt Patiaka Punjab- 147001

Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

Plot No, 358, Sector 3, IMT Phase I,

Bawal Rewari Haryana-122050

Annual General Meeting Date, Time & Venue

Date: 23-d Seplember 2020 (Wednesday)

Time: 11.004M.

Financial vear: 2015-20

Venue: Jaktal Rnad, Patran, Distt. Patiaka - 147001 (hough Audio Yisal Mode)

Reconciliation of Share Capital

Pursuant ko 76 of the SEBI i and pariicy ions 1996, audit of the s share capital is camied

e T o 2 S 0 v o o

T e sy S el o b e S
1 con isin n

ki e el e

General
Wmmmummmmhmwwrmmmh (1) of reguiabon £6{2) of
regulations

Total fees for all Services paid by the listed and its subsidiaries
The detail of payment of total fees o the Statutory is under

21. Prevention of Sexyal Harassment at Workplace

The Company values the dignity of individuals and strives o
mnmummmwmsmwmmmm.mmmmmmnmdu
organization lo prodect e integrity and dignity of the employees and alsa 10 avoid conflicts and disnupfions in the work emvironment due 10 such cases,
mwglmmtﬁadmm under the Saxual Harassment Act, 2013, During the year, no complaint pertaining to sexual harassmenl was
received by the Company.

Statutory Audit 100000

Tax Audit 25000

Total 125000
*"GST Extra

provide 3 sale and respectable work envirpnment to all the employees. The Company is
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IZ  Insidertrading
Mmmmmmmme@ﬁMWﬂmmmwmawm.

3. Certificate on CompRance of Code of Conduct

I hereby confirm thal all Bosnd Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed wilh tha Code of Conduyct for the Direclors
and Serior Management Personnel 25 approved by the Baard for the Finencial Year ended 31st 2020,
Sd-
Place: Chandigarh {Devinder Shamma)
Data: 180672020 Whole time Daecior
DN No, 03264719

24 Compliance Certificats pursuance to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015
Ve, Dervinder Sharma. Whale Time Ditecior and Sunil kurmear, Chesf Financial OHficer do heraby certify that in respect of the annusl scoounts and
cash flow statement for the financial year ending on March 31st, 2020.

aj Wz have reviewed financal statements and the cash fiow statement for the year and that 1o the best of cur knowledge and belief:

il mmmmmmmmmMummmﬁm«mmmmmm;

i} These stalements a frue and fair view of the affairs and are in wilh ex i

1 m“hgml:rmi Company's compiEance exishing accounting standards,

)] Tl'lereara.mﬁhﬂdwhmmmm.mmmhhwmﬁmemhm#ﬁm!hﬂmilegarcr

vidlzte of the Company’s code of conduct.
c}  We accepl responsibility for establishing and maintaning inlemal conirols for firancial and thal we have evaluaied the efectiveness of
iniemal control sysiems of the Company periaining o financial irg and we have to the Auditors and the Aud? Commitiee,

deficiencies in the design or operation of such intemal conlrols, i any, of whi we are gware and the siaps we have taken or propose io take o

We have indicated o the Auditors and the Audit Commitize that:

There has not been any significant changes in intemal control over financial reporting during Ehe year undsr reference;

There has not been any significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that e same have been discosed in the notes to the

financial statements; and

i} There has not been any instances of signilicant fraud of which we had become aware and the involvemeant thersin, any, of the management or an
WWEW&hMC«WMWWWMﬁwmmmwﬂ

LI

Sdi- Sdi-

Piace: Chandigarh Devinder Sharma, Sunil kumar

Date: 180672020 Whaoke Time Direcior Chief Financial Officer
(DN Mo 0325471

23, Vigil Mechanism/Whisthe Blower Policy and other Policies:
FRefer to Weblink psailpatran com

26. Recommendation of Audit Committes:
Mhmﬂaiﬁimhﬂhh%ﬂmﬂﬁe&mﬂpﬁdﬁﬂuﬂddﬂiﬁsﬂfﬂwm

27. Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Director{pursuant to Regulation 34{3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(7) of the SEBI (Listi
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015) e : "n e

To,

The Members of

Jakhal Road Patran
mMHmumw.m.mmmummmmmwﬁﬂwwmm
Limited having CIN: L15424PB1983PLCT 31 37and having registered office at Jakhal Road Patran, Distt Patials, Punjab (hereinafies refarmed bo as the
C&mglmnd.mdhﬂhnmw the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Reguiation 34(3) read with Schedule ¥
Para-C 5ub clause 10{1) of the Secunties Exchangs Board of india [Listing Obligafions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our apirion and o the best of our information and according to te verifications (i Diractors Identification Mumber (DIN) stalus at the portal
WW_MCA. gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished ko us by the Company its afficars, We hereby certify that none of he Directors on
um#mc«mgammnﬂeﬁm' Year on 315t March, 2020 have been debamed o desqualified from being appointed of
continuing a5 Directors of companies by the Securibies and Exchange of india, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, o any such other Statulory Aufhority.

5r. No. Name of the Director DIN Date of appointment in the company
1. Mr, Harvinder Singh Chopra 00129891 25.10.1993
2 Mr. Jai Parkash Kaushik 02354480 12.11.2011
3. Mr. Devinder Sharma 03264713 02.08.2010
4 Ms. Madhu Sharma 07145078 3032015

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the
Gmnpaw.mwrgﬁpmmuityismexpumanuphﬂmmﬁmsehasadmmrmnﬁmﬁun.ﬁhwﬁﬁcﬂehnﬁﬂmmmmm
gvefuluraviabéﬁt:.ralmeﬂunpanymrufﬂmaﬁdawweﬂecﬁmmﬁﬁﬂhmmgmﬂhasmﬂﬂndhaﬁaﬁﬂﬂn
ompany.

Date: 10.07 2020 Kanwaljit Singh
Place; Chandigarh M No. 5901
CPNo. 5870

UDIN: FOOS301B000437013
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Tothe Members ofPiccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement with Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries
Limited (‘the Company’).

2. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance by the Company, for the vear ended on
March 31, 2020, as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses {b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of
Eme?aule ‘v.u"]I| of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing

egulations).

MANAGEMENTS' RESPONSIBILITY

3. The compiiance of conditions of Corporate Govemance is the responsibility of the Management. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure
the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Govemance stipulated in Listing Regulstions.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

4. Qurresponsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Govemnance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

5. We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company

for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance reguirements
by the Company.

6. We have carmied out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance Nate
on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ICAI), the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 14 10) of the Companies Act 2013, in so far as applicable for the
purpose of this cerlificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by
the ICAlwhich requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI

7. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality
Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and
Related Services Engagements.

OPINION

8. Based on ourexamination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to us
andﬁiereprﬁmlaﬂcmpmvidedhymMamgemntmnerﬁfyhtheﬂmpanyhasmphedmmtm
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b} to (i) of regulation 46(2)
and para C and D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during the year ended March 31, 2020.

9. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES.

Chartered Accountants
Date: 18/06/2020 Firm Registration No. 026978N
Place:Chandigarh

SiD

SAHILAGGARWAL

Partner

Membership No. 523581

UDIN: 20523581 AAAAAX 2595
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of
Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Ltd
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Lid (“the

Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to
as “the standalone financial staterments™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) in the manner
sorequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 201 5, as amended, ("Ind AS") and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020,
the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act {SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further describad in
the Audifor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Stalements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI) ingether with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
slalements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

responsibilities in
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Mote 32 of the accompanying standalone finangal statements, which describes the
management's evaluation of impact of uncertainties related to COVID-IS and ite consequential effects on the
operations of the Company. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matiers to be
communicated in our report -

5c Mo,
1.

Key Audit Matter
Accuracy of recognition,

Auditor Reports
incipal Audii

measurement, presentation and
disclosures of revenues and other
related balances in view of adoption of
Ind AS 115 “Revenue from Contracts
with Customers"” (new revenue
accounting standard)

The applicatiocn of the new revenue accounting
standard involves certain key judgments refating to
identification of distinct performance igns,
determination of transaction price of the identified
performance obligations, the appropriateness of the
bass used o measure revenue recognized over a
period. Additionally, new revenue accounting
standard contains disclosures which involve collation
of information in respect of disaggregated revenus
and periods over which the remaining performancs
obligations will be satisfed subsequent to the
balance shest date,

We assessed the Group's process to identify the
impact of adoption of the new revenue accounting
standard. Our audit approach consisted testing of
the design and operating effectiveness of the
internal controls and substantive testing as follows:

» Evaluated the design of intemal controls
relating to implementation of the new revenue
accounting standard.

= Selected a sample of continuing and new
contracts, and tested the operating effectiveness of
the internal control, relating to identification of the
distinct performance obligations and determination
of transaction price. We carried out a combination of
procedures involving enguiry and observation,
reperformance and inspection of evidence in
respect of operation of these controls.

*= Tested the relevant information technology
systems’ access and cha management controls
relating to contracts and related information used in
recording and disclosing revenue in accordance
with the new revenue accounting standard.

*» Selected a sample of continuing and new
contracts and performed the following procedures:
a) Read, ana and identified the distinct
performance obligations in these contracts.

b} Compared these performance obligations with
thatidentfied and recorded by the Group.

c) Considered the terms of the contracts to
determine the transaction price including any
variable consideration to verify the transaction price
used to compute revenue and to test the basis of
estimation of the variable consideration.
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d) Sa"n&ples in_respect of revenue recorded for

time and material contracts were tested using a
combination of approved time sheets incl 23
customer acceplances, su uent invoicing a
historical trend of collections and disputes.
e) Tested the provision calculations related to
management incentives, discounts and rebates by
agreeing a sample of amounts recognized to
underlying arrangements with customers and other
supporting documents.
Obtained Confirmations from customers on sample
basis to support existence asserion of trade
receivables and assessed the relevant disclosures
made in the financial statements; to ensure revenue
from contracts with customers are in accordance
with the requirements of relevant accounting
standards.

2. Evaluation of uncertain tax positions Principal Audit Procedures

The Company has material uncertain tax | Obtained detsils of completed tax assessments and
positions including matters under dispute which | demands for the year ended March 31, 2020 from
involves significant judgment to determine the | management. We involved our intemal experts to
possible outcome of these disputes. challenge the management’s underlying assumptions
in estimating the tax provision and the possible
outcome of the disputes. Our intemal experts also
considered legal precedence and other rulings in
evaluating management's position on these uncertain
tax positions.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Govemnance
and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no material misstatement of this
other information that we are required to report.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs, profitlloss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
inthe aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. |d$r‘l|.i'3’ and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud n|13].r involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such confrols.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem. lfwe
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user ofthe
financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our auditwork and in evaluating the results of our work: and (i) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

Ve communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter

should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.
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(a} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
itappears from our examination of those books:

{b) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive income, the Cash
Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account;

() Inour opinion, the aforesaidstandalone Financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(d) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020, from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effecliveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reporting “Annexure
A’. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone Ind AS financial statements Refer Note 29 to the standalone Ind AS finandial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses:

iil. There has been no delay in transferring amounts and equity shares, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 1 97(16)of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,the remuneration paid by
the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197
ofthe Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197
of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16)
which are required to be commented upon by us.

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
{Regd Nn.:ﬁ?ﬁgi"gﬁ]

Sahil arwal

artner

Date: June18, 2020 {(Membership No.: 523581)
Place: Chandigarh UDIN: 20523581 AAAAAX 2505

Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of
our report to the Members of Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited of even date).

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

Wg have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PICCADILY SUGAR &
ALLIED INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. ) )
In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating
effectively as at 31 March, 2020, based on the internal financial controls with refergnce to standalone
financial statement criteria established by the company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in Guidance Note on audit of internal financial controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India( the "Guidance Notes").

Management's Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013,
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Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance MNote”) and the Standards on
Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing 1‘%m-:.w::e‘:.tl.mles to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporti ng included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud of effor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinicn on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporti ng

A company's internal financial control over financial re?orting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of h}rllandal
stalements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company: and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportin

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
ermoror fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Regd Nu.:nzﬁg?g;}

Sahil Aggarwal

artner

Date: June18, 2020 {Membership No.: 523581)
Place: Chandigarh UDIN: 20523581 AAAAANXZ505

ANNEXURE'B'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section of our
report to the Members of Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited of even date)

i In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

b) According to information and explanations given by the management, the company has a
program of physical verification of property, plant and equipment to cover all the items in a phased
manner over a period of three years. In accordance with this program, certain property, plant and
equipment were physically verified by the Management during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
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c)

vi.

vil.

(a)

(b}

(c)

viii.

xii.

xii.

xiv.

Date: June18, 2020 (Membership No.: 523581)
Place: Chandigarh UDIN: 20523581 AAAAAX 2505

i. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India

According to information and explanations given by the management, the fitte deeds of
immovable properties included in fixed assets are held in the name of the Company.
As explained to us, the inventories, excluding stocks with some of the third parties, were
physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals and no material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification. In respect of inventories lying with third
parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them,
According to information and explanations given to us the Company has not granted loans
secured or unsecured during the year to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, and
hence reporting under Accordi ly, paragraph 3 (iii) of the Orderis not applicable.
In our opinion and according lung'le information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees and security made,
The Company has not accepted any deposils within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Orderare not a pplicable.
The Company is not required to maintain cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, for the products of the company and according to the information and explanations
iven tous,
gmurding to information and explanations givento usin respect of Statutory Dues:
The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it.
There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income-tax, Goods and
Services Tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of maore than six
months from the date they became payable.
According to the records of the Company, there are no dues outstanding on account of income-
tax, Goods and Services Tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added
tax and cess.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank or
Government. The Company did not have any outstanding debentures during the year.
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not
raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).
The term loans availed by the company during the year have been applied for the purpose for
which it has been availed.
According to the information and explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud
by the Company or no fraud on the Com pany by the officers and employees of the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year.
According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid/ provided managerial remuneration within limits
under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.
In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not issued shares
under preferential allotment during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3av) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. )
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Orderis not applicable.

Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

{Regd No.:026978N)

Sdr
Sahil Aggarwal
Partner
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Piccadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st March 2020

Phace: Chandigarh

S No. Particulars Note STANDALONEAS  STANDALONE AS
AT 31.03.2020 AT 31.03.2019
{Amount in Rs) {Amount in Rs)
Al ASSETS
1 Non-Cument assels
Gross Block 815,256,715 857,391,459
Less : Depreciation 428.653,718 435716,149
(3] Property Plant & Equipment 1 386,602 997 421 875,310
(b} Captal work-in-progress 772,361 772,361
(c] Biological Assets 1,290,572 1,273,080
{d} Financial assets
(i Investments 2 100,010 -
(i Other financial assets 3 13,310,535 14,462 408
(8] Deferred tax assets (net) 4 6,487 326 8,683,280
ifi  Other non current assets 5 2,145,115 2,196,984
Total non-current assets 410,708.916 443083513
Current assets
{a} Inventories & 41.941 523 33,231,174
(b} Financial assels -
Trade Receivables 7 15,727 121 56,261,879
Cash & cash equivalents B 3,199 010 12,807 647
Other financial assats g 921,535 102,935
(c) Current Tax Assets (nef} 10 18,6241 .
{d}  Other current assets 1 43,390,535 3738241
Total current assets 105258346 139794877
Total assets 515967262 588,858,390
E) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
{a)  Equity Share Capital 12 232,209 520 232,209 520
(8}  Other Equity 13 (79,315,945) (79.505.326)
Total equity 152,892 575 152,704,194
Lizbilities
Non- current Rabilites
{a) Financial liabilities
il  Bomowings 14 39,646,078 51,172,081
{b) Provisions 15 2,684,266 2,658,905
Total non-current iabilities 42330344 53830966
Current Liabilities
(a) Fnancial kabikties
(il Bomowings 3
(6] Trade Payables 16 195,017 902 237,958,180
(i) Other financial labiities 17 92,774 852 124,055,136
(b}  Provisions 18 556,248 229,201
(¢} Current Tax Liabilites 18 . 593,251
{d] Other current liabiliies 20 31,385 341 19,187 443
| Total current liabilities 38232311
Total equity and liabilities 515,967,262 588,858,390
Notes on Financial Statements "1-42'
AUDITORS REPORT S i of Bosed
As per our separate report of even date
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES Sdi- Sdi-
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS :-Dl?dhu Sharma memrgwml
‘;5_”' 026976N DN Ma, 7149078 DIN No. D3264719
Sahdl Agganeal i
oy St Amesics
el (Chief Financial Officer) Company Secretary
Date: 18.06,2020 M. Mo, 50841
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Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2020

SNo. Particulars

Note STANDALONEAS  STANDALONEAS

AT 31.03.2020 AT 31.03.2019
Revenue from operations 21 436,136,693 390,986,685
Ciher Income 2 13225343 6,158449
Total Revenue (1 + 1) 449 362,036 W 14514
|_Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 23 179,985 417 126,864,006
Purchase and Related Cost of Stock in Trade -
Change in F.G, WIP, and Stock-in-Trade 24 (8.976,668) 2693343
Excise duty on sale of goods 47,232,951 60,867 269
Emplayee benefit expense 25 28,190,716 14,676,725
Firance costs 2 6,008,396 5.938.768
Depreciation and amortization expense 27 36,326,779 357
Other expenses 28 187,638,767 153 887 538
Total expenses 476,406,358 403,039, 405
Profit before exceptional items and tax (27,044 327) (5,894.271)
Exceptional items
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 29,428,657 10,829,200
Profit before tax (V - V1) 2,384 335 4934 929
Tax expense:
(1) Cument lax - 703,054
(2) Deferred tax 2,195,954 932,605
Income: tax of last years - -
Profit after tax 188,381 3.299.2T1
Other comprehensive income
(i} Items that will not be re-classified to profit or loss; e =
-Remeasurements of defined benefit obigation (net)
-Income tax refating to items that will not be redlassifisd
1o profit or loss
{ii} hems that may be re-classified to profit or loss: - -
-Income tax redating to items that may be reclassified
to profit or loss
Tolal other comprehensive income (net of tax) # -
Total comprehensive income 188,381 3,299,271
Eamings per equity share :
- Basic 0.1 0.14
« Diluted 0o .14
Nominal Value of each share 10 10

MNotes on Financial Statements 142
AUDITORS REPORT

As per our separate report of even data
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN: 026978N

Sdfl-

Sahil Aggareal

(Partner)

M, No. ; 523581

Date: 18.06 2020
Place: Chandigarh

For and on behalf of Board

Sdl- Sd/-

Madhu Sharma Devinder Sharma

{Diirector) (Whole Time Director)

DN Mo 7142078 DIN No. 03284718

2d. Sdi-

Sunil Kumar Avneet Kaur

(Chief Financial Officer) Company Secretary
M. No. B0B41
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Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

STATEMENT OF STANDLONE CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2020

(Rs.InRupees)
Particulars Faor the year Forthe year
ended 31.03.2020 ended 31,03.2019
AUDITED AUDITED
CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
PROFIT AFTER TAX 188,381 3,299,271
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE PROFIT BEFORE TAX TO - -
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: - -
INCOME TAX CHARGED IN PROFIT AND LOSS AIC 2195954 1,635,659
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 36,326,779 33 111,157
FINANCE COSTS 6,008,396 5,938,768
LOSSHPROFIT) ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS (29,428 657) (10,829,200)
INTEREST INCOME RECEIVED (829,325) (426,005)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 14,461,528 32,729,649
CHANGES IN OPERATING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES:

TRADE RECEIVABLES 40,534,758 (54,072.483)
OTHER RECEIVABLES (5,582,880) 10,329,569
INVENTORY (8.710,349) (1.939.691)
PROVISIONS 25,361 12,663
TRADE AND OTHER PAYAELES (60.985,617) 79,748,869
BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (17 492} (1,273,080}
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS {20,274,690) 65,535,515
INCOME TAX (NET) 703,054 -
NET CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES (A) {20.977,744) 65,535,515

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
NET PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS (3.956,640) (86,034,290)
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 32,130,830 13,043,958
INTEREST INCOME RECEIVED 829,325 426,005
PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS (100,010) -
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 28,903,505 (72,564,327)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
PROCEEDS FROM LONG-TERM BORROWINGS (11.526,003) 10,018,889

INANCE COST (6,008 395) (5938.768) |

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (17,534,398) 4,080,121
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {A+B+C) {9.608,637) {2,948,690)
OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 12,807,647 15,756,337
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,199,010 12,807,647

Notes:

Indian Accounting Standard-7 on Statement o

AUDITORS REPORT

As per our separate report of even date
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRM: 026978N

Bdl.

Sahil Aggarwal

(Partner)

M. Mo : 523581

Date: 18.06.2020
Place: Chandigarh

For and on behall of Board

1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been rpée;;ir?:d bl:vnder the 'Indirect Method™ as zet out in the
a A

2) Additions of fixed assets include movement of Capital work-in-progress during the year.
3) Proceeds/(repayment) of Short-term borrowings have been shown on net basis.
4) Figure in brackets represents cash outflow from respective activities,

Sdi- Sdi-
Madhu Sharma Devinder Sharma
{Darector) {(Wheole Time Director)
DIN No,:T142078 DN No. 03284719
Sdi- Sd/-
Sunil Kumar Avneel Kaur
(Chief Financial Officer) Company

M. No, 60841
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Piccadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

Particulars 31032020 31.03.2019
NOTE 2  INVESTMENTS

Investment in Equity Instruments of Subsidiary - At Cost
Six Trees Drinks Pyt Lid. 100.000
(10000 equity shares of Rs 10/- each)

investment in Equity Instruments (Others) - At FVTPL
Piccadily Agro Industries Lid. 10
(4 equity shares)

TOTAL 10,010 -

NOTE 3  OTHERNON CURRENT FINANCIALASSETS

PSEB. Security Deposit(with Electricity PSPCL) 6,566,472 5,904,268
FORs maturing after 12Months 6,744,063 8.558.230
TOTAL 13,310,535 14,462,498

* Fined Deposit with the Bank Rs. NIL (Rs. 3.801acs) , are under ien with Sales Tax Department
NOTE 4  DEFERRED TAXASSETS(NET)

A Deferred Tax Assats -

OnAccount of Disaliowance under section 438 of Income TaxAct 815,573 828,907
On Account of Carmied Forward Losses 51 586278 53,534 109
Total: 52 401,850 54,413,016

B.  Defemed TaxLiabilty:
Depreciation 45,914 524 45,729,736
Met Deferred Tax Assets (A-E) 6,487 326 8,683 280
Last Year Balance in Deferred Tax Assels 8,683,280 9,615,885
Charged Through PAL Account 2,195,954 932,605

NOTE § OTHERNONCURRENT FINANCIALASSETS

Capital advances 2,145,115 2,196,584

TOTAL 2,145,115 2,196,984

NOTE & INVENTORIES
|As per inventories taken, valued & certified by the management)

Raw Malerials -Molasses and ENA - 3,664,000
Finished Goods 18,181,583 9,204 915
Stores Chemicals and Packing Material 23,758,840 20,362 259

TOTAL 41,941,523 3231174

* refier note on significant accounting poficies for the valuation of inventories

NOTE 7 TRADERECEIVABLES

Consadered Good- Unsecured
Trade Recievables 15,727 1211 56,261 879
TOTAL 15727 1M 56,261,879
HOTE & CASH& CASHEQUIVALENTS
a) CashinHand 37,303 99,546
b)  Balance with Schedule Banks in CurrentAccounts in Fixed Deposits 3.181,707 12,708,101
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Maturing within 12 months =
¢} Inderestaccrued on FDR 5 ¥
TOTAL 3,199,010 12,807 647
NOTE S OTHER CURRENT FINANCIALASSETS
Other debts considersd good 921,535 102,535
TOTAL 921,535 102,935
NOTE 10 CURRENT TAXASSETS
Tax Deducled at source 78,621 .
Less: Income Tax Provision for the Year . u
TOTAL 78,621 E
NOTE 11 OTHERCURRENTASSETS
Advances recoverabla in cash or kind or for value to be received
Unsecured - Considered Good 1,410,567 1,134,905
Prepaid expenses 20,038,000 19,325,601
Balances with Statutory Authorities 21,541 968 16,697 390
Goods in Transit - £33,344
TOTAL 43,390,535 37,391,241
NOTE 12 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
1. AJAUTHORISED
30,000,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10-ach 300,000,000 300,000,000
B) ISSUEDSUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
3,254 527 Equity Shares of Ris. 10/ sach
fully called up and paid up 232545210 232,545,270
LESS: Unpaid Calls (335,750) (335,750)
7150 Equity Shares of Rs. 5 each Unpaid
32,209,520 232,209,520
2) Wmmmwmmmmmmmmm
and at the end of the repaorting penod:
Subscribed and fully paid up equity Shares No. of Shares No. of Shares
AsatApril 1st, 2018 23,187 317 23187317
As atMarch 3st, 2019 23187 3TT 23187377
AsatMarch 31st, 2020 23.187 317 23,187 377
Subseribed and Partly paild up equity Shares Mo. of Shares No. of Shares
As atAprl 1st, 2018 67,150 67,150
As atMarch 31st, 2019 &7.150 67,150
As at March 31st, 2020 67.150 67,150
kil RIGHT OF SHAREHOLDERS

Al
B)
C)
oj

4)

Each Shareholder is entitled o one vote per share,
Eamsm:hddahnm@ﬂhm‘nlphshmﬁmwmwmmmdbmmg

In the event of winding up, the equity shareholders will be entitied io receive the remaining balance of assets, i ay, in proportionate
lo their individual shareholding in the paid up equity capital of the company.
Thembmdmgehﬂ'eﬂunbaﬂlstﬂmmmmatmm@ﬂngandatmea'dnfﬂ'mﬁnndaiyaar.

DETAIL SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES Mo.of Mo.of
Shares heid Shares hedd
1. Mr. Sidghartha Vashishta 3475.263 3475263
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2. 5o0on-N-Sure Holdings LTD 5,568,702 5,569,702
3. Piccadily AgraInd. LTD 8,341,936 8,341,936

NOTE 13 OTHEREQUITY

Capital subsidy 3,000,000 3,000,000
Profit & Loss Account

As per kast Balance Shest (82.505,326) {85,804 597

A5 per profit & Loss Account 188,381 3.299 271

(82,316.945) (B2 ,505,326)

Grand Total (79,316,945 (79,505,326)

NOTE 14 LONG TERM BORROWINGS (AT AMORTIZED COST)

SECURED

Loans and Advances from Banis

HOFC BANK 1,407,052 4 985 T20
{Secured against hypothecation of vehicles under Hira purchase agreement)

JE K BANK TERM LOAMN 38238 026 46,186,361
{Term: Loan of Rs. 430 Lacs, Principal to be repaid in 74 mionthly instalments, secured primarily by Hypothecation of Machineries,
Eﬂmm_Fl.m"uean;lthJreamdiuﬂﬁmaaﬁhﬁmmawmagﬂﬁmmhMHmdasmhw}

39,546,078 51,172,081
NOTE 15  LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provision For Employees Benefit
- Gratuity 2,584 266 2,658 905
TOTAL 2,684,266 2,658,905
NOTE 16 TRADE PAYABLES
1. SundryCreditors
A} Total Qutstanding dues of Micro and Small Scale Industrial Entarprises - 4443086
B) Total Qutstanding dues of creditors other than Micro and 196,017,902 233.515,004
Smiall Scale Industrial Enterprises
TOTAL 196,017,902 237,958,180

‘MBMWWWEWMEWMWWMMMWMWMWmM
basis of information collected by the Management.

'Mumaﬁonasmquhdt:behmshedaspmsecﬁmﬂufﬂmﬂim,ﬁajlmdMadmmEnwprisﬁDewﬂmM
2006 (MSMED Act) for the year ended March 31, 2020 has been provided in Note 41

NOTE 17 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Cregitors for capital expendiure 85,962,237 116,901,408
Expenses Payable 411712 4805922
Current Maturiies of iong term debis. 3,054 003 24T 806

82,774 852 124,055,136

NOTE 18 SHORTTERM PROVISION

1 BonusPayable 556,248 52920
556,248 528201

HOTE 19 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES
income Tax Prowision For Cument Year K 703,054
Less: Advance Tax paid during the year - 109,803
- 993,251
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NOTE 20 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Statutory Levies
Advance recewed from customers

NOTE 21  DETAIL OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Product
(Gross Sales

NOTE 22 OTHERINCOME
Interest Income
Other non-operative Income
Truck Hire Charges
Gale of Glass Bolites

NOTE 23 COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening Stock of Raw Materisls
Purchases during the yaar

Less Closing Stock

NOTE 24 CHANGESINFG, WIP, STOCKIN TRADE
Opening Stock
FiG_ Stock

Closing Stock
FG. Stock

NOTE 25 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Coniribution o Frovident Fund
Staff & Labour Welfare
Salares, Wages & Bonus
Gratuity

NOTE 26 FINANCECOST
Interest Expanse
(rher Borrowing Cost

Bank Charges
Interest - Others

Deprediation of property, plant and equipment

Interest cost on financal liabiifies maasured at amortized cost

NCTE 27 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

30,643,360 18,020,976

751,981 1,166 467

31,395,341 19,187,443

435,136,693 380,986,685

436,136,693 390,986,685

529,325 426,005

B,076.018 3,377,044

4,320,000 2,340,000

. 15.400

13,225,343 6,158,449

3,664,000 5,155,311

176,321,417 125,372 635

179,985,417 130,528,006

- 3,664,000

179,385 417 126,864,006

9,204 915 11,898,858

TOTAL'A' 9,204,915 11,898,856
18,181,583 9,204 915

TOTAL'B' 18,181,583 9,204,915
TOTAL (A-B) (8,976,668) 2,693,543
58,209 51,968

1261715 1,197 657

26,845 431 13414437

25,31 12,663

28,190,716 14 576.725

4,898 561 5,534 618

536,835 303,854

572,900 100,285

£,008,3% 5,938,768

36,326,779 33,111,157
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36,326,779 33,111,157
NOTE 28 OTHER EXPENSES
Manufacturing Expenses
Electrical Repair 1,200,032 2641 557
Chemicals 4625134 4 453 136
Patking Material 78,823 406 B3,764,129
Env. 8ETP Expenses 8,547 001 3,720,746
Power & Fuel 31,385.089 16,962,195
Machinery Repair 3,236,883 10,264 811
Total A 128,528,446 121,816,575
Selling Expenses
Adverisement 333,45 310,503
Fraight'Carmiage Outwards 1,679,401 1,152,533
L-13L-1 Operaling Expenses 3,235,358 3,063,530
Loading Charges 841,077 42021
Total B 6,069,181 4,946, TET
Adminstrative & Other Expenszes
Water Expenses 175.239 637,812
Insyrance 290.069 168,618
Professional (Legal Fees 2583828 1,381,516
Fee & Taxes 41495877 21,476,192
Printing & Statianery 482758 200,814
Audit Fee 100,000 100,000
Tax Audit Foe 34,000 24500
Pesiage, Telephone & Internet 556,20 515,138
Traveliing & Conveyance 2,046,994 1144012
Rent 236,000 464,500
News Paper & Periodicals 3.630 4,520
Rumning & Maintenance of Vahicles 1,782,568 1525912
Repair & Maintenance z
Computer 22048 45,180
Building 36522 B63,655
Cther 200,329 642,078
Donation 29,300 §5,700
Farm expenses 1,385,699 1,526,572
Director Remuneration 500,000 600,000
Balances Wio 1254 320,858
Total G 53,021,140 RAWATT
Gmn:t‘futalﬂ'bﬂ;ﬂ:ll 187,638,767 158,887,538
NOTE 28 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
a) Additional demand raised by Sales tax authorities pending in appeals Unascertained Unascerained
bj Estimated amount of confracts remaining to be executed Unascertained Unascertained
on capital account and nol provided for (net of advances).
o) Contingent Liability in respect of interest on cane cess Tany. Unasceriained Unascartained
d) Contingent Liability in respect of Unassessed cases Unascertained |nascenzined
of income Tax, Sabes Tax, Cane Cess, Excise dutystc.
NOTE 30 REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Rs.InLacs Rs.InLacs
The remuneration pasd to direciors is as follows :
Whaole time direcior 6.00 6.00

The Remuneration to Directors is paid in sccordance with Part Il of Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013,

NOTE 31 DISCLOSUREAS PERINDAS 108 SEGMENT REPORTING

The company operates in single segment, thus reporting reuirements of Ind AS 108 is not applicable 1o the company.

NOTE 32 CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) IMPACT OM FINANCIAL REPORTING ACCOUNTING YEAR ENDING MARCH 31, 2020
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Impact of COVID-15-
While the Comparny believes strongly that it has a rich portiolio of goods 1o partner with customers, the mpact
on future revenue streams could come from ;

&} the inablity of our customers to contnue their businesses due to financial resource constraints or their goods no-longer baing
avaibed by their customers
b]mummwmmmnmmwmmaﬂmmmmmmﬁmwm
c} customers not in a position ko accept delivery due 1o restrictions in movement of goods

d) customers posiponing their discretionary spend due to change in pricrities

However, the impact assessment of COVID-18is a continuing process given B uncersinties associated with its nature and
durgton.
mmymmmwmmmmmmmmmmhmﬂwm
coniracts and incorporated the impact of likely delays { increased cost in meeting its obligations if any.

The Company has also assessed the impact of any delays and inability fo meet confractual commitments and has taken actions
conssdering the current crisis o ensure that revenus recognibion in such cases reflect realisable values.

KOTE 33 PAYABLES & RECEIVAELES
Balance of canain sundry debiors, loans & advances (including capital advancas), creditors and other
process of confirmationfreconcilliation. The management is of the opinion that adjustrment, in iabilfies
if any, anising out of such reconcilliation would not be malerial,

NOTE 34 ADVANCES RECOVERABLE
In the cpinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value
stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business. The provision for known iabilities s adequate and
nodin excess of amount reasonably necessary.

ROTE 35 DISCLOSUREAS PER INDAS - 35 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
I termes of ind AS 36 on impairment of assets, there was no impairment indicators exist as of reporting date as per the infemal
managemsnt esimates done and hence no impaimment charge is recognised during the year under review.

NOTE 38 DISCLOSURE AS PER INDAS- 33 EARNING PER SHARE

Proffits for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company (Rs.) 188,381 3.299.271
Weighted average number of equity shanes (Nes.) 23,220,952 23,2 952
Face Value 10 10
Basic and Diluted Eaming Pes Share .01 014
NOTE 37  Income Tax Expense InLacs In Lacs
A Income Tax Expense

Current Tax
Current Tax on Profits for the Year - 703
Adjustments for cument tax of prior vear - -
Total Cumrent Tax Expense - 1<)

Defered Tax
Deferred Tax Charge/{income) 21.96 933
Total Tax Expense 21.96 16.36

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit

Profit Before Tax 384 43.35
Incorme Tax (Calculated 25.168% for 6.00 121
FY 201%-20 and 26% for FY 2018-19)

TaxEffectof:

- Tax effect due to non-taxable income for income tax purposes (5.B0} (3.33)
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= Brough! Forward Tax Losses

- Expenses not aliowed for tax purpose 356 017
-(tthers 18.19 6.81
Income Tax Expense 2185 16.36
NOTE 38 DISCLOSUREAS PER INDAS-24 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE 31.03 2020 3032018
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs.inLakhs)
A, Listof Related Paries and Relationships:
Related Party
L Piccadiy Agro Indusries Limited
i.  Harvinder & Associates
iil,  Piccadiy Hotels Privats Limited
Key Managenal Persons
i, Devinder Sharma
i Avneet Kaur
B, Sunil Kumar
B.  Related Party Transactions:
Nature of Transaction Related Party 2015-20 201818
i Purchase of Goods Piccadity Agro Indusnes Limited 1,164.17 52545
i SaleofMachinery Piccadity Agro Indusnes Limited - 116.16
. Saleof Goods Piccadily Agro Indusnes Limited 32193 6.18
v, Lease Rental Income Piccadily Agro Indusnies Limited - -
v.  Professional Charges Harvinder & Associates 1.80 1.80
vi. Purchase of Machinery Piccadily Agro Indusries Limited
vii. Remuneration fo Key Managerial Persons
Devinder Sharma (Director) 5.00 5.00
Avmeet Kaur (Company Secretary) 083 -
Sunil Kumar (Chief Financial Officer) . -
CharuAggarwal (Company Secretary) 055 .
C. Balance outstanding with related parties
Piccadity Agro Industries Lid. 177430 228344
Harvinder & Associales 014 Das
NOTE 33 FOREIGMN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION
{a) Value ofimports caloulated on CIF besis by the comgany during
the financial yearin respect of -
1. RawMaterals NIL HIL
2. Components and Spare Parts NIL ML
3. Capital Goods NIL HIL
o) Expenditure in Foresgn Travelling NIL NIL
() Eaming in Foreign Currency NIL NIL
NOTE 40 DISCLOSURE AS PER IND AS-41 AGRICULTURE
PARTICULARS
Opening balance 1.273,080 -
Additions due 1o Recognition 2123582 1,273,050
Changes in fair value less Costto Sel : =
Decrease due to harvested 2106450 -
Closing Balance 1,290,572 1,273,080
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NOTE 41 MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2006

Information a5 required to be fumished as per section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Adt,
2006 (MSMED Act) for the year ended March 31, 2020
(a) Fﬂnmalammmmﬁmeﬂ\emmmnﬁw

unpaid to any supplier covered under MSMED Act;

Principal - 4,443,086
Interest 5 z
(b Princigal amount paid (includes unpaid)
beyond the appointed date
fc]  Interest due and payable for the year - 3
{d) Theamountofinterest acorued and remaining unpsid at - -
the end of accounting year,
(g) The amount of further interest remaining due and z .
payabie evenin he sucoeeding years, unfil such
date whan the inlerest dues as above are actually
paid 1o the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as s
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act. 2006,

NOTE42 REGROUPING OF FIGURES

The previous year figures have been recast/ regrouped whenever considered necessary to faclitsle comparison with revised

Schedule lll, Division (ii).
AUDITORS REPORT
As per our separate report of even date
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 026978N For and on behalf of Board
Sa- Sd- Sdi-
Sahil Aggarwal Madhy Shama Devinder Sharma
{Partner) {Director) {Whole Time Director)
M. No. : 523581 DIN No. 07143078 DIN No. 03264719
Sd- Sd-
Date: 18.06.2020 Sunil Kumar Awnest Kaur
Place: Chandigarh {Chief Financial Officer) ~ Company Secretary
M. No. 60841
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Note to the Standalone Financial Statements

1. Corporate Information

Ficcadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited ('the Company’) is a public limited company incorporated in India. The Company is
incorporated with an aim 1o provide boost fo stale industry by establishing an eco friendly sugar millin the year 1334 and distillery in
2004 at village Hamjhen, Jakhal Road, Patran, Distt. Patiala in the State of Punjab. The financial statements have been approved by
Board of Directors in their board meeting dated June 18 ,2020.

it manufactures Rectified Spint, Extra Natural Alcohol (EMA) from Molasses/ Rice / Wheat, Ethanal, IMFL, PML, Country Liquor.

2. Statement of Compliance

These standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (refemred to as “Ind
AS") as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as
amended from tme to time.

1. Basis of Preparation

These standalone financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments and
deﬁnedbfmeﬁtplans%bﬁamnmsuredalfakvahmmamﬁs&dmﬂalﬂmerﬂuf%mpmk\g period. Historical cost is
mmﬂybasaedmﬂ'ﬂfair'-aluedmmmﬁmumgmhemwgemmmmfﬂ'ﬁmwmmmmm
received 1o sell an asset o paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market parficipants at the measurement date.
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-curment as per the Company's nomal operating cyde. Based on the
nature of services renderad to customers and time elapsed between deployment of resources and the realization in cash and cash
emwalmummmrwmmm.mcmmmmmmmmzm.m
stalement of cash flow has been prepared under indirect method. These standalone financial statements have been prepared in
Indian Rupee (T) which is the functional curency of the Company. Foreign currency transactions are recorded at exchange rates
prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign cumency denominated monetary assets and fiabilities are retranstated at the
exchange rale prevailing on the balance sheet date and exchange gains and losses arising on setflement and restatement are
recognised in the statement of profitand loss.

4, Significant Accounting Policies

a) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Cost of
amutsiﬁmWWBMQIMLMMW.WMMWMEWWMUMN
effective portion of cash flow hedges related to purchase in foreign curmency and interest on koans atiributable to the acquisition or
construction of assets up to the date of commissioning of assats,

The Company is following straight fine method of depreciation in respect of buildings, plant and equipment and other assets.
Dmiaﬁunmalhmhhmﬁhamﬁdﬂmhbﬁdm&mﬁdmﬁjﬁfeamm-.-alual;larhminedbyﬂ'mmtagml
based on a lechnical evaluation considering nature of assel. past experience, esfimated usage of the asset, vendor's advice efc.,
which coincides with the useful life 2s prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013 except for certain itsms of Plant and
Equipment.

Assel Usefullife

FACTORY BUILDING 30 Years
ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING 30 years
PLANT & MACHINERY 15 years
FURNITURE & FIXTURE 10 Years
COMPUTERS dYears |
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 5 Years
VEHICLES 8-10 Years

(ii) Estimated residual value:

The Estimated residual value of assets other than Land is taken as 5% of its original cost.
Depreciation is calculated on a pro-rata basis from the date of additions. On assets sold, discarded efc. during the year, depreciation
is provided up to the date of sale/discard,

b) Inventories

Inventories are valued as follows: Raw materials, stores and spares, Material in transit and packing materials Valued at lower of cost
and net realisable value. However, materials and other items hebd for use in the production of inventories are not writien down below
cost if the finished products in which they will be mcorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on FIFD
Basis. Finished goods Valued at lower of cost and net reafizable value. Cost includes direct materials, labour and a proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity, Work-in-process Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value up to
estimated stage of process. Cost includes direct materials, labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal
operating capacity. Nel realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. By-products By-products are valued at Net realisable value.

¢) Revenuerecognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured, regardiess of when the payment is being made. Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and

53




Piccadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

rewards of ownership of ihe goods are transfemed to the customer and is stated net of trade discounts, sales retums. Effective from
April 1, 2018, the Company has appled Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how
much and when revenue is to be recognised. Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Ravenue and Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts, The
Ccm:anjrhasadnptadlnd.ﬁﬂﬂﬁrehweuﬁwlyfrunﬂ'edaledhﬂhlappﬁmﬁm{i.e.ApriI1.EJ1ﬁ}.1heirnpa:tnfmeaduﬁimt:f
the siandard on the financial statements of the Company is insignificant. Revenue includes excise duty however, sales taw value
added tax (VAT)Goods and Services Tax{GST)is not received by the company on its own account. Rather, it is tax collectsd on valus
added lo the commodity by the seller on behaif of the govemnment. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue. Income against clsims of
the company, viz., exportincentives, insurance claims, etc., is recognised on actrualiight to receive basis.

d) Otherrevenue streams

Interest income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is
recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments of receipts
over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, o the gross camying amount of the financial
aasemrialhemmmﬂaﬁwﬂ%.%wﬁmhmhmmm,mmmmmmw
cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial insirument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar
upﬁms]mmmmrmmﬁmm&m.immlmmmwmmimhmmmmw
loss.

€] Employea benefits

(i}  Defined contribution plans

Company's contribution paidipayable during the year o provident fund, superannuation fund and employees’ state insurance
corporation are recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

(i} Defined benefitplans

The liabiity recognazed in respect of gratuity is the present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the
fair value of plan assets, where applicable. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuary using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. Re-measurement comprising actuarial gains and ksses and retum on plan assets {excluding net interest) are
recognizedin the other comprehensive income for the period in which they ocour and is not reclassified to profit or loss,

(i) Compensated absences
Pm«risionioreﬂﬂed!eaveandmuhawﬁdemMmmmﬂbaﬁsmmEMMMWWEmwmh
statement of profit and loss each year. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the period in
which they occur,

fl  Investments
ﬂwmpawhasamiedmwwwmmwmmmmmmmm&mw
Associates at Cost,
imesmisnﬂ'nermm'rrruﬁhmnlhMMMEmMMammmmmFﬂmmmﬂw
Loss Account.

g} Financialinstruments - Initial Recognition:

Financial assets and financial liabiities are initizlly measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
misiﬁmarissuenfﬁnmﬁalassetsmﬁwﬂalhbiiﬁes{ummmﬁnmﬁalmtsamwmﬁﬁaﬁwrmm
pmﬁtorlcas:laremmmmmmmmirMﬂﬁWMme.mwm.mmremg‘dﬁm
Subsequent measurement:

A Mon-derivative financial instruments

([} Financial assets carried at amortised cost

Afinancial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost f it is held in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates o cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

(ii}y Financial assets carried at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOC)

Afinandal asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCH) if it is held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contraciual cash fiows and selling financial assets and the confractual terms of
the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and intsnest on the principal amount
outstanding.

{iil) Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Aﬁnmdalassetwhmisnmchss'rﬁadinanyﬂ#mabmemhguﬂmwhsequmhmmmﬂfaimmmwgwmmm
{iv] Financial Fabilities

Financial kabikities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables
maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the camying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.

De-recognition of financialinstruments
mtmmymmammammmmmhumnmmmm&mmman
transfers the financial asset and the ‘ransfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial
liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled
OF BXDIFES.
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h) Impairment

i} Financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss for the financial assets which are not measured at fair value
Mpmﬁiurlus&mmhmmmmmﬁmmwwmmﬁﬂismmmmammmm
lifetime expected credit loss.

ii) Men-financial assets: Tangible and intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are evaluated for recoverabiity whenever there is any indication that their
caimying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost
I;nseﬂandh‘revalua—m—use:lhdeﬁnﬁmdmmﬁﬂﬂambﬂmhahaﬂdmnﬁg&mmmhmmmmm
independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit (CGU) to
which the asset belongs.
Elherammmbleamuunloianasaet{m‘mU}hﬁhmmmmﬂmhmﬁganmmmdmmm
ceU) isredlmdtﬂﬂsmmmhhmmmmpdmnhﬁismwhedhmmm&wﬂﬁwmm&my
review/assess at each reporting date if there is any indication that an assat may beimpaired

i} Incometaxes

The Income-tax kability is provided in accordance with the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, Defierred income tax assels and
liabilitiess are recognized for all temporary diffierences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabiliies and their cammying
amounts in the financial statements, Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent thatitis no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized,
Inmmetaxanddeferradtaxmmawmdmﬂﬂbadsofmemmesammmm«mmmwaﬂﬂwdm
reporting period and are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive
income o directly in equity, in which case, the mcome tax and defermed tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respactively.

i) Leases

A confract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of ime in
exchange for consideration.

Az perind AS 1lﬁmmmmwmmmmhaMMmathMMde
contract and the consideration in the conlractis allocated to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the
lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components. A right-of-use asset representing its right to use
the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date is recognised. The cost of the right-of-use assel measured at
inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or
before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estmate of costs fo be
incurred by the lessee in dismantiing and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located.
The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost kess any accumulated deprediation, accumulated impairment losses, ifany
and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease kability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straighi-ine method from
the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful ife of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use
assets are determined on the same basis as those of praperty, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment
whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

The lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease.
The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implict in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. I that rate
cannot be readily determined, the incremental bormowing rate is used.

The leasz kability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the cammying amount to reflect interest on the leasa liability, reducing the
camying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carmying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease
modifications or 1o reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments. The amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to
medification ks recognised as an adjustmant to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of
madification. Where the camying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the messurement of
the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurementin statement of profit and loss.

Company as a lessee

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short4emm leases of all assets that have a lease
term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying assetis of low value. The lease payments associated with these leases
arerecognized as an expense on a siraight-line basis over the lease term.

Transitionto Ind AS 116

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA') through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has notified Ind AS 116 Leases which replaces the existing lease
standard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and other interpretations. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recogniion, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. it mtroduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model
for lessees. The Company has adopted Ind AS 116, effective annual reporting period beginning Apeil 1, 2019 and applied the standard
to its leases, retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of inifially applying the standard, recognised on the date of initial application
{April1,2019),
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For ransition, the Company has elected not o apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to leases which are expiring within 12 months
from the date of transition by class of asset and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value on a lease-by-Jease basis.

k] Provisions
Pmmsfurdaimshdudinglmgamnsaremmgmmenﬂﬁﬂmpmyrmammtmigﬁﬁonasamm&mem.hm
yaa.rwhenilisf:stablishedbrwafﬁmdmdmunugmammtmﬁﬁmﬁuummmsprmmmnmmmmmml
berem'mdtoWhmmﬁgﬁmsammemwﬂmmmmm_mmmngwmmnt
aqmmmmnmmnﬂmmmmmmhmmmpmm

3. Useofestimates

mtﬂmwymmmwmmsmmmmmmmmmm
d'nidosuresrelalingnmwhgeﬁi&biiﬁmwmmwufﬂwmmmmmmmdmdmwm
for the period presented.
EsﬁmmamundedﬁrngMMMmmmﬂ.meﬁmmwgm“mhm
period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period of in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both curment and future periods.
HefuuumgarelfnaMMpﬁwmﬁummm.WuMmmdmmmMmMMﬁMrm
pafiudmatmayrhaveasign'rfmrnﬁﬂdmmigamﬂaﬁuﬂmnthﬂmmnyhgammdmmhﬁﬁesinl‘m:mare:

i) Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment: Useful life and residual value are determined by the
mmernenlbasedonammewﬂﬁmmﬂmme.emmWMWamnmﬂr’s
advice etc and same is reviewed at each financial year end.

i) Defmudtaxassels:MCmymmmmmdmmmmumuﬂmmﬂEMdm
rewﬁ'lﬂpﬁm'odandmdtwmmeextemuwmismbrgermbabhmatﬂ.ﬂﬁdﬁmamblem“ibeavﬂablahalmalurpm
of the assat to be recovered,

iii} Revenue:
ThaCmnpanysmmadandﬂimmmwuidmmwummhansfarmmprmmmmanm.ﬂw
mammm:mmmmmwmmdmmmm&rsmmm
ldmﬁﬁr.aﬁonnlaimmmmmmn@mumwmmmmmmu
benafitindependently from such deliverables.

Judgement is alsc required to determine the transaction price for the contract and fo ascribe the ransaction price o each distinct
perfmrmmmw.mmmmmummamm¢mmmmmmmm
ElEﬂ'lﬁlhsudImMmﬁmmmmﬂmu,MmmmmWim.mm
price is also adjusted for the effects of the tima value of money if the contract includes a significant financing component. Any
miderartiunpa;-ahlelutlmmsmﬂ'smmmmmmcﬁmm.mimﬂisapammhaﬁsﬂHpmdudmmm
the customer. The estimaled amount of variabe consideration is adjusted in the transaction price only 1o the extent that it is highly
probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not bocur and is reassessed at fhe end of
each reporting period. The Company allocates the elements of variable considerafions to all the performance obligations of the
MummmmmMmmmmwammmm.
ﬂleCmmanyaxerdsesjudgwmnlinmmwmmmﬁmuﬂgﬂmwsaﬁsﬁumammm«mam
nFIij.TTlamMmmiMWMESMWWMMEEMWMWWMH
assalasﬂisha'ngl::ealr.-dwaﬂﬂmdmﬂmueabhrigmmﬁfmﬂfwmﬁmmmwmmmnfmm«
mn’b&,tmshﬁs@nﬁﬂﬁsksmmhﬂmmdmmpﬁmmddﬂmbymm.m
Hemnuafnrﬁ:ad-pmewnmismmgmaedumgpammge-u&wmhﬁm method. The Company uses judgement to estimate
mmmmmm-cumpleﬁnnuimemmmsusadbuaiemiemmgmenfmmhﬁundmmwmﬁm.

iv] Provision for gratuity and compensated absences: The provision for gratuity and compensated absences are based on
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method, The Company uses actuanial assumptions to determine the obligation for
mmmmmw.mwmmmmmmwmmﬂm&

AUDITORS REPORT

As per our separale report of even date

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN: 026978N For and on behalf of Board

Sdi- Sd- Sa-

Sahil Aggarwal Madhu Sharma Devinder Sharma
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Piccadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Ltd
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

'ﬁ'ehﬂ'reaudrtedmaacwmanmmemmmdmmmﬁﬂmlmmm:hmahaﬂer
mfmadtoas'ﬂ‘neﬁmup"].ﬂssubsﬂm{m&w,andﬂsabddiwyhgeﬂmm“edbas‘mﬁrwﬂ.wﬁgdh
Cansolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Consclidated Statement of Profit & Loss (induding Other Comprehensive
morne:.memmmmwmmwmmmmmmfmwwmmm,wa
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information {hereinafier refierred ko as “the Consolidated francial
stalements™),

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given o us, the aforesaid consolidated Financial
Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in corformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associates as at 315t March,
2013, and their consolidated profit, consolidated total comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and consolidated
statement of changes in equity for the year endad on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consclidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) spedified under
Section 143{10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidaled Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence reguirements that are
relevant ko our aucit of the conselidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. and we
have fulfilied our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAT's Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for pur audit opinion on the consolidated financial
slalements,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matiers were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as & whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we da not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described bedow to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report

S.No Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response

Amwcyrnfmcogr!i‘ﬂm.mnmmt Principal Audit Procedures

presentation and disclosures of revenues | We assessed the Group's process to identiy the impact of adopfion of the new
and other refated balances in view of revenue accounting standard. Our sudit approach consisted testing of the design
adoption of Ind AS 115 “Revenue from and operating effectiveness of the intemal controls and substantive tesfing as
Contracts with Customers”™ fuhgs: _ ) ;

(new revenue accounting standard) *  Evaluated the design of intemal controls retating to implementation of the new

fevenue acoounting standard,

The application of the new revenue . s&mﬂmmﬂmmmmwmmm

accounting standard involves certain key
judgmenis relating to identification of
distinct performance obligations,
delermination of transaction price of the
identified performance obligations, the
appropriateness of the basis used fo
measure revenue recognized over a
pericd. Additionally, new revenue
accounting standard containg disclosures
which involve collation of information in
respect of disaggregated revenue and
periods over which the remaining
performance obligations will be satished
subsequent to the balance sheet date.

eflectiveness of the intemal control, relafing to identification of the distinct
performance cbligaions and determination of transacion price, We camied out
a combination of procadures involving enguiry and observation, reperformance
and inspection of evidence in respedt of operalion of these controis,

* Tested the relevant information technology systems’ access and change
management controls relating to condracts and related information used in
recording and discosing revenue in accordance with the new revenua
accounting standard.

* Selected a sampie of continuing and new contracts and perfarmed the following
procedures:

a) Read, analyzed and identiied e dsin perfommance ohigaionsin these contracs.

b) cmmmmmmmmmmmmwmhy
the Group.

£} Considered the terms of the contracts to determine the transaction price
including any variable consideration fo verify the transaction price usad lo
compute revenue and to kest the basis of esfimalion of the varable consideralion.

d} Samples in respect of reveniue recorded for Bme and material contracts wara
tested using a combination of approved fime shests inciuding customer
acceplances, subsequent imoicing and hestoncal trend of collections and disputes.

€) Tesled the provision calculations relaled to management incentives, discounts
and rebates by agreeing a sample of amounts recognized 1o underiying
amangements with customers and other supporting documents.
Obtained Confimmations from customers on sample basis 1o support existence
assertion of rade receivables and assessed the relevant disclosures made in
the financial statements; lo ensure revenue from contracts with customrs are
inaccondance with the requirements of relevant accounting standards.
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2. | Evaluation of uncertain Principal Audit Procedures

tax positions

Obtained details of completed tax assessments and demands for the year ended
The Group has material uncertam tax | March 31, 2019 from management. We involved our intemal experts 1o challenge
positions including matiers under dispute | the management's underfying assumplions in estimating the tax provision and the
which involves significant judgment to | Possible outcome of the disputes. Our interal experts also considered legal
determing the possible outcome of these | Precedence and other nulings in evaluating managements positon on these
disputes. unceriain tax posiions.

Emphasis of Matters

Ve draw attention to Note 32 of the accompanying consolidated financial statements, which describes the
management's evaluation of impact of uncertainties related to Covid-19 and its consequential effects on the
operations of the company. Cur Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other Than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Group's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's Information. but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Cur opinion on the consolidated financial stalements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are reguired to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Group's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, Consolidated Financial Performance, Consclidated Total Comprehensive income,
Consolidated Changes in Equity and Consolidated Cash flows of the Group in accordance with the Ind AS
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of the adegquate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Direclors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concem basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liguidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing
the financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstaterment resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group, its subsidiaries and its associates have
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concem. If we conclude thata
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the Consolidaled financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activilies within the Group to express an opinion on the consclidated financial statements.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misslatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasgnably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

The financial statements/financial information of Six Trees Drinks Pvt Ltd (100% Subsidiary of the Group)
have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been fumnished to us by the Management and our
opinion on the Consolidated Financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of the subsidiary and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the
Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary is based solely on the reports of the other auditor.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work
done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements / financial information certified by the
Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Statement of Changes
in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statemenis.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consclidated Financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
(e) On the basis of wrilten representations received from the directors of the Group as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Group and of its subsidiary, none of the directors of the Group
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Companies is disqualified as on March 31, 2019, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164
{2) ofthe Act.

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such confrols: refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A" which is based on the auditor's
reports of the Group and its subsidiary. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operaling effectiveness of the Group's intemal financial controls over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Repornt in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Group to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
197 ofthe Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

i. The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Consolidated
financial statements;

ii. The Group has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts and equity shares, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Group.

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Regd No.-026978N)

sdi-

Sahil Aggarwa

Partner

te: . 20 {Mmbﬁmip MNo.: 523531}
Ego;g:;lﬁiwﬁ” UDIN : 20523581 AAAAAX2595

Annexure “A” to the Audit Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section of our
reportto the Members of Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited of even date).

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Group as of and for the year ended
March 31, 2020, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PICCADILY
SUGAR & ALLIED INDUSTRIES LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “Group”), and its subsidiary company,
which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.,

Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Group, its subsidiaries and its associate companies, which are responsible for
establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Group considering the essential components of internal contral stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Charlered Accountants of India (“the ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were cperating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective Group's policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group, its subsidiaries and its associates, based on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance MNote
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabile
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

60




Piccadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemnal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of malerial misstatement of the
Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Group, its subsidiary and
its associate Companies.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Group’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Group's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the Group: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principhes, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Group are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Group; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Group's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to ermor or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Group, its
subsidiaries and its associate companies have, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the intemnal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the respective companies considering the essential components of intemnal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Regd No.:026978N)

Sd/-

Sahil Aggarwa

Partner

; 1 {(Membership No.: 523581)
EEE;:J Eﬂinﬁigﬁﬁﬂ UDIN : 20523581AAAAAX2595

61




Piccadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st March 2020

5 No. Particulars Note CONSOLIDATED CONSOLIDATED AS
AS ON 31.03.2020 AT 31.03.2019
{Amount in Rs) {Amount in Rs)
A) ASSETS
1 Mon-Curent assels
(a Propesty Plant & Equipment 1 386,602 997 421 675,310
ib) Capital work-n-progress 772361 772,361
fe) Biological Assets 1,290 572 1,273,080
{d} Investment Property I
] Financial assets
(i Investments Z 10 -
(i) Other financial assets 3 13,310,535 14,462 498
{f Deferred tax assets (net) 4 6,486 064 8,683,280
{g) Other non current assets 5 2,154 128 2,156,984
Tolal non-current assets 410,616,667 449063513
Current assets
[a) Imventories ] 41,941,523 3323174
by Financial assets - -
Trade Raceivables 7 15,727,121 56,261 BT9
Cash & cash equivalents 8 3285010 12,807 BAT
Loans : -
Cither financial assets 4 921,535 102 335
{c) Current Tax Assets (nel) 10 78,621 -
{d} QOther cument assats 1" 43,300,535 37,391,241
(e} Inter unit balances 0 /]
Total current assets 105358345 139794877
Total assets 515,975,013 558,858,390
B) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
[E]] Equity Share Capital 12 232 209,520 232,209,520
i) Cither Equity 13 (79,325,451} (78,505 326)
Total equity 152,854,059 152,704,194
Liabilities
Mon- current Eabilibes
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Bomowings 14 39,646,078 51,172,081
{b) Provisions 15 2684 268 2,558,905
c) Deferred tax liabilities (Met) = R
[d} Other non current Eabilities -
Total non-current Habilities 47330344 53530086
Currant Liabdities
(a) Financial Habilities
(i} Bomowings . -
(i} Trade Payables 16 196,017,802 237 958,180
(iii} Otner financial liabilities 17 82,791,118 124,055,136
(b) Prowvisions 18 556,248 529201
(&) Cument Tax Liabilites 19 - 593,251
)] Other cumen! Eabilities 20 31,385,341 18,187 443
Total current liabilities 320,760,609 382323210
Total equity and liabilities 515575013 568,858,390
Notes on Financial Statements '1-42"
AUDITORS REPORT v N bohel uf Bous
As per our separate report of even date
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Sl Sl
FRN: 026578N Madhu Sharma Devinder Sharma
Sl (Director) {Whote Time Director)
Sahil Aggarwal DiN No.:07148075 DIN No. 03264714
(Partner) Sdi- 5d-
a 14
W0 323581 Suni Kumar Avneet Kaur
Date: 18.06.2020 (Chief Financial Officer) Company Secretary
Place; Chandigarh M. No. 60841
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2020

Particulars Note CONSOLIDATED CONSOLIDATED AS
AS ON 31.03.2020 AT 31.03.2019
{Amount in Rs) ({Amount in Rs)
Revenue from operations 21 436 136,693 3%),986, 685
Other Income 22 13,225 343 6,158.449
Total Revenue (| + []] 443 362,036 714514
Expenses:
Cost of malerials consumed 23 179,985 417 126,864,006
Purchase and Related Cost of Stock in Trade
Change in F.G, WIP, and Stock-n-Trade 24 (8.976,668) 2,693,943
Excise duty on sale of goods 47,232,951 60,867 269
Empioyee beneftt expense 25 28,190,716 14,676,725
Finance costs 2 6,008,396 5,938,764
Depreciation and amorization expense 27 36,326,779 33,111,157
Other expenses 28 187 646,022 158,887 538
Total expenses 476,413,613 403,039,405
Profit before exceptional items and tax (27.051,57T) (5,894 271)
Exceplional items
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 29,428 657 10,829,200
Previous year Expenses -
Profit before tax [V - VI) 2377080 4534 929
Tax expense:
{1}  Current tax - 703,054
(2) Deferred tax 2,197 216 932,605
Income tax of last years - -
Profit aftar tax 179 865 3299271
Other comprehensive income
(1} hems that will not be re-classified to profit or loss: E
- Remeasurements of defined benefit cbigation (net)
-Income tax redating to items that will not be reciassified
fo profit or loss
(i) tems that may be re-classified to profit o loss: -
-Income tax relating to ilems that may be reclassified
to profit or loss
Total other comprehensive income (net of tax) -
Total comprehensive income 179,865 32992
Eamings per equily share-basic /diluted:
-Before exceptional item oM 0.14
After exceptional item 0.01 0.14
Mominal Value of each share 10 10
Motes on Finandal Statements "1-42"
AUDITORS REPORT ot s v babiall 4 o
As per our separate report of even date
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Sdl- Sdi-
EEIIN.' 026978N Madhu Sharma Devinder Sharma
= {Director) (Whole Time Director)
Sahil Aggarwal DIN No.: 07149078 DIN No. 03264719
{Partner)
M. Mo, ; 523581 Sd- Sd-
Sunil Kumar Avnest Kaur
Date: 18.06 2020 {Chief Financial Officer) Compary Secretary
Place: Chandigarh M. No. 60841
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STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

{Rs. In Rupees)
Particulars For the year For the year
ended 31.03.2020 ended 31.03.2019
ALDITED AUDITED
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
PROFITAFTER TAX 179,865 3,299,271
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE PROFITBEFORE TAXTO
NET CASHPROVIDED BY OPERATINGACTIVITIES:
INCOME TAX CHARGED IN PROFITAND LOSSAC 2197 16 1,635,659
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 36,326, T80 Bamasr
FINANCE COSTS 6,008 396 5933768
LOSS/{PROFIT) ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS (29,428 657) (10,829 200)
INTEREST INCOME RECEIVED (B29,325) (426,005)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAFITAL CHANGES 14,454 274 32,729,649
CHANGES IN OPERATING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES:
TRADE RECEVMABLES 40,534 758 (54,072 463)
OTHER RECEIVABLES (5.591,893) 10,329 569
INVENTORY (8,710,349) (1.939.681)
PROVISIONS 25,361 12,663
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (60,969,351) 79,748,869
BIOLOGICALASSETS (17.492) (1.273,080)
CASHGENERATED FROM OPERATIONS {20,274,690) 65,535,515
INCOME TAX{NET) 703,053 -
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (&) (20,977,744) 65,535,515
CASHFLOW FROM INVESTINGACTIVITIES:
NET PURCHASE OF FIXEDASSETS {3,956,640) (86,034 290)
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 32,130,830 13,043,958
INTEREST INCOME RECEIVED 829,325 426 005
PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS {1 3
NET CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 29,003,506 564
CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
PROCEEDS FROMLONG-TERM BORROWINGS (11,526,003) 10,018,889
FINANCE COST (6,008, 395) (5,938,768)
NET CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (17,534,399) 4,080,121
NET INCREASE IN CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS [A+B+C) {9,508,637) (2,348,690}
OPENING CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS 12,507 647 15.756,337 |
CLOSING CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,299,010 12,807 64T
NEEDITORT REBBRTENE 142
As per our separate report of even date For and on behalf of Board
For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN; 026978N Sdi Sdl-
Sdi- Madhu Sharma Devinder Sharma
Sahil Aggarwal (Director) (Whole Time Director)
{Partner} DIN No.:07143078 DIN No. 03264718
M. No. : 523581 s Sdi
Date: 18.06 2020 Sunil Kumar Avneet Kaur
Place: Chandigarh {Chief Financial Officer) Cm% Secretary
M. No. 1
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Piccadily Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2020

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

{Amount in Rs)
2 INVESTMENTS CONSOLIDATEDAS  COMNSOLIDATEDAS
ON31.03.2020 ASAT 31.03.2019

Invesiments in Equity Instruments (Others) -ALFVTRL

Piccadily Agro Industries Lid. 10 -
(4 equity shares)
TOTAL 12 -
3 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
PSEB. Security Deposit (with Blectricity FSPCL) 6,566,472 2,904 268
FDRg maturing after 12 Months 6,744,063 8558230
TOTAL 13310535 14462498

*Fixed Deposit with the Bank Rs. NIL {Rs. 3.80 lacs) , are under lien with Sales Tax Department

4  DEFERRED TAXASSETS (NET)

A Defered Tax Assals-

OnAccount of Disaliowance under section 438 of Income Tax Act 815,573 828 807
OnAccount of Carmied Forward Losses 51,586.778 53,584 108
Total: 52,401 850 41306
B,  Defemed Tax Liability:
Unamoriised Expenses
Depreciation 45,915,786 45729 736
Net Deferred Tax Assets (4-B) 6,485,064 8,683,280
Last Year Balance in Deferred Tax Assets 8 683280 8,615,885
Charged Through PAL Account 2,197 21§ 932 605
NOTE § OTHER NON CURRENT FIMANCIAL ASSETS
Capital acvances 2145115 2,196,984
Prediminary Expenses 9,013 -
TOTAL 2,154,128 2,196,984
6 INVENTORIES
{As perinveniories taken valued & cenified by the managemant)
Raw Matarials -Molasses and ENA 3,664,000
Finished Goods 18,181,583 9,204 915
Stores Chemicals and Packing Material 23,759 540 20,362 258
TOTAL 41,941 33231174

* refer note on significant accounting policies for the valuation of nventories

NOTE 7 TRADERECEIVABLES
Considerad Good- Unsecured
Trade Recievables 15727124 56,261,878
TOTAL 15,727,121 56,261.879
NOTE 8 CASHB&CASHEQUIVALENTS
a) CashinHand 37.303 99,548
b Balancewith Schedule Banks in Current Accounts 3261, 107 12,708,101
in Fixad Deposits
Maturing within 12 months =
cl  Imerestacorued on FDR .
TOTAL 3,299,010 12,807 647
NOTE & OTHERCURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
Other debis considered good 921,535 102,935
TOTAL 921,535 102,935
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NOTE 10 CURRENT TAXASSETS

Tax Deductsd 3t source 78,621 -
Less: Provision for income Tax
TOTAL 78621 -
NOTE 11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Advances recoverable in cash orking or for value o ba received
Unsecured - Considered Good 1,410,567 1,134 805
Prepaid expenzes 20,038,000 19,325 601
Balances with Statutory Authorities 21,541,968 16,697,300
Goods in Transit 233344
TOTAL 43,390,535 37,391,241
NOTE 12  EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
1. Al AUTHORISED
30,000.000 Equity shares of Rz 104-each 300,000,000 300,000,000
10000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/-zach
B) ISSUEDSUBSCRIBED & PAIDUP
23,254,527 Equity Shares of Rs_ 10/-each
Tully calied up and paid up, 232545270 232545270
LESS: Unpaid Calis (335,750) (335,750)
B7150 Equity Shares of Rs.5 each Unpaid 232,209 520 232,209 520
2)  Reconcilistion wnummmmwmm;m"mahmg
and al the end of the reporting period:
Subscribed and fully paid up equity Shares No.of Shares
As atApril 1s), 2018 23187 377
As at March 31st, 2019 23187377
As atMarch 31st, 2020 2387 ATT
Subscribed and Partly paid up equity Shares No. of Shares
AsatApril 1st, 2018 B7,150
As alMarch 31st, 2019 67,150
As at March 3151, 2020 €7,150

3 RIGHT OF SHAREHOLDERS

Al Em&wemuaisenﬁbdhmmWﬂm.

8) %Mmmwminmhmbamﬂmmmhmm.

C) Inihemtdﬁmmm.ﬂmmuuwmmmsﬂbesﬁﬂmwmmmgmmﬁm.Hany.hmﬁ:nate
m&eiirﬁﬂdﬂshrﬂmghﬂmpddwmuﬂympﬁdﬂmmm

o] Mhm%hhﬂmm%mmmﬂmwmﬂm&mmﬂﬂmFlnrn'arear.

4) DETAIL SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES No.of

Shares held

1. Mr. Siddhartha Vashishta 3475263

2. Soon-N-Sure Holdings Lid 5,569,702

3. Pccadily Agro ind. Ltd 834193
NOTE 13 OTHEREQUITY

Capital subsidy 3,000,000 3,000,000
Profit & Loss Account

As per last Balance Shest (82,505,326) (B5.B04,587)

As per profit & Loss Account 179,865 3299271

(82,325 461) (82,505,326

Grand Total (79,325 461) (79,505,326)
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Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Limited

“dues 1o Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined 1o the
collected by the Management.

1nﬁumﬁunaﬁrequiredt:baﬁamishedaspw section 22 of the
for the year ended March 31, 2020 has been provided in Note 41

NOTE 14 LONG TERM EORROWINGS (AT AMORTIZED COST)

SECURED
Loans and Advances from Banks
HOFC BANK 1.407 052 4965720
tmmmhwmﬂmmmmmmmm} -
J& K BANK TERM LOAN 38.239.026 45 186,361
ﬁe:mLoanarRs.ﬂULa:s,Pmmammrﬁ:aid in T4 monthly instalments,
secured primarily by Hypothecation of Machineries,
Equipments, Fuméture and Fodure and all other moveabie fixed assets snd
Morigage of Land at Jakhal Rioad as collateral |
39,646,078 31,172,081
NOTE 15 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provision For Employees Benefit
~Gratuity 2,684,766 2,658,905
TOTAL 2684 266 2.658 905
NOTE 16 TRADEPAYABLES
1. Sundry Creditors
Al Tuh!&thrﬂrbgﬂﬁdhmw&nalﬁcﬂelndm&&m 10,471,571 4443 D85
B) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro and 185,546,331 233 515,004
Small Scabe Indusirial Enterprises .
TOTAL 196,017 902 237,958,180

extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information

Micro, Smal and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act)

NOTE 17 OTHERCURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Creditors for capital expenditure 85,562 237 116,901,408
Expenses Payable 4,133,978 4,805,522
Cument Maturities of long term debts. 3,084 903 2,347 506
92,791,118 124,055,136
NOTE 18 SHORTTERM PROVISION
1 BomusPayable 556.248 529.201
556,248 52920
NOTE 19 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES
Income Tax Provision For Current Year - 703,054
Less: Advance Tax paid during the year - 108,603
- 533,251
NOTE 20 OTHERCURRENT LIABILITIES
Statutory Levies 30,643,380 18,020,976
Advance recaived from customers 751,881 1,166,467
31,395,341 19,187 443
NOTE 21 DETAIL OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Product
Gross Sales 436,136 693 390,986 685
436,136,693 330,986,585
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NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

NOTE

22 OTHERINCOME

Interest income

Other non-gperative Income
Truck Hire Charges
Sales of Glass Bolltes

23 COSTOF RAWMATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening Stock of Raw Materiaks
Purchases during the year

Less Closing Stock

24 CHANGESINFG, WIP, STOCK IN TRADE
Opening Stock
FG. Stock

Clesing Stock
FG. Stock

25 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Contribution fo Provident Fund
Staff & Labour Welfare
Salaries, Wages & Bonus
Gratuity

28 FINANCECOST

Interest Expanse
Interest cost on financial Eabilities measured at amortized cost

Crther Bormowing Cost
Bank Charges
Interest - Others

27  DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

28 OTHEREXPEMSES
Manufaciuring Expenseas
Electrical Repar
Chemicals

Packing Material

Env. 8 ETP Expenses
Power & Fuel

Machinery Repar

Selling Expenses
Adverfisamant
Freight/Camage Qutwards
L-13L-1 Operating Expenses
Loading Charges

829,325 426,005

8,076,018 3,377,044

4,320,000 2,340,000

15,400

13.225,343 6,158,449

3,664,000 5,155 311

176.321,417 125,372,695

179,985 417 130,528,006

3,664,000

179,985,417 126,864,006

9.204,315 11,898,858

TQTAL'A’ 9.204.915 11,898 858
18,181,583 9,204 915

TQALE 18 161,503 3200915
TOTAL (A-B) (8.376,668) 2,693,943
58209 51,968

1,261,715 1,197 657

26,845.431 13.414 437

25,361 12,663

28,190,716 14,676,725

4,898,651 5,534,518

535,835 303,864

572,900 100,285

6,008,396 5936768

36,326.779 311,157

36,326,779 33,111,157

1,200,082 2641557

482514 4,463,138

78,923,406 83,764,129

8.947 301 3,720,746

31,395,089 16,962,195

3,236,883 10,264,811

TotalA 128,528,446 121,816,575
333,145 310,503

1,679.401 1,152,533

3,235,358 3,063,530

841,077 42021

TotalB 6,089,181 4346787
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NOTE 29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Tatal C 53,023

Administrative & Other Expenses

Water Expenses 175,239 637812
Insurance 280,059 168,619
Professional/ Legal Fees 2683828 1,331 516
Fee & Taxes 41495877 21.476,792
Printing & Statipnery 482 750 200 814
Avudit Fee 105,000 100,000
T Audit Fee H.000 24,500
Postage, Telephone & Intemet 556,224 515,139
Travelling & Conveyance 2,045,994 1,144,012
Rent Z36,000 464,500
News Paper & Periodicals 3,630 4520
Running & Maintenance of Vehicles 1,782 668 1,925,912
Repair & Maintenance 5
Computer 2048 45,180
Building 385,222 863,655
Other 200,329 642078
Donation 29,300 65,700
Farmexpenses 1,385,609 1.526,572
Preliminary Expenses writien of 2253
Dwector Remuneration 600,000 600,000
Balances Wio 541 256 320,858

2124177

%

Grand Total (A+B+C) 187 646,022

158,887,538

NOTE

NOTE

aj MMMMMW&EWMMMM Unascertained Unascertained
bj Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be execuied Unascertained Unascertained
oncapital accountand nict prowidedd for net of advances),
o Contingent Liability in respect of Interest on cane cess fany. Unascertained Unascertained
d) Contingent Liabiity in respect of Unassessad casas Unascertaned Unascertained
of income Tax, Sales Tax,Cane Cess, Excise duty stc.
NOTE 30 REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS
Rs.InLacs Rs.In Lacs
Tmremmﬁonpaidtudrmhasfolm :
Whie time direcior 6.00 6.00

Mﬁmaﬁanhﬁmsispaﬁhmdamewim F'artllnde:edula‘u’dC-umpaﬁesAd, 2;".!13-.
31 DISCLOSUREAS PER IND AS-108 SEGMENT REPORTING

mmymmhmwmmmmmdmas 108 iz not applicable to the company.
32 CGRW?IRUS{CMH}MCTHH FINANCIAL REPORTING ADGDUHTIIB‘I‘EAREHDIIGWDHM,MI}

Impact of Covid-19-
Wrilali'mec-mwnyMEMMHMaMWﬁmmmmm,MMmMM
sreams could come from ;
a]umormmmmmmmmmmmmMmummwm
availed by their customers
bJ'whngadmmmwmmﬁmuwmmmﬂmmmmmmmthm
:;mmmamhmﬂmmmmmmmmdm
djmmmwmmwmmnhmmpmﬁu

mmmmwmmssammpmmmmmmmhmw duration.
MW;MW%MMMNWWNWMWMhM#MM
mmwmmﬁmm;mmﬂmmmmwm
mwymmmmmmwmmmwmmmmmwmmmm
MWMMWMMMEWWhMMmmm

33 PAYABLES& RECEIVABLES
mmdwmm.mamnmmmm}.mwm
process of confirmationreconciliation. The managementis of the opinion that adjustment, in [abilities
iany, arising oul of such reconcilliation would not be material
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NOTE 34 ADVANCESRECOVERABLE
hmmmmm,memmwmmwmmmm
ﬂahd.ireahﬂnﬂmwﬁmﬂwrmﬂm.mmmhhmmiﬁesismw
motin excess of amount reasonably necessary.

NOTE 35 DE'ELO'SUHEA.SFERHDAE-HWAMEHTDFASSETS
Inhenmnllnjhﬁiiﬁminmemtufmals,hemmhwhmﬂmhamuiﬂasﬁmdaaaswﬁﬂm
Wmmmmmmnmrmsmm the year under review,

NOTE 36 DISCLOSUREAS PERINDAS - 33 EARNING PER SHARE

Pmﬁtsiarﬂny‘earahﬁutabhmaqwmﬁmdﬂmhnm[ﬂi] 179,865 3299271
L'Jeigmedamagemmdeqmwmmﬂus.:n 23220952 23220952
Face Valug 10 10
Basic and Diluted Eaming Per Share 0.0 0.14
NOTE 37  Income Tax Expense InLacs InLacs
A Income Tax Expense
Current Tax
Current Tax gn Profits for the Yaar - i c
ﬁu#.rshmrnsfumurmtmofmrear - .
Total Current Tax Expense - 7.03
Deffered Tax
Deferred Tax Charge/{Income) 21497 9.33
Total Tax Expense 2197 16.36
B Rmchhnﬂmumﬂumhmmmﬁ
Profit Before Tax 237 49.35
Income Tax (Calculated at 25 169% for 6.00 12Z.H
FY 2018-20and 26% for FY 2018-19)
Tax Effectof
-Tﬂaﬁmmmmﬂuekmfuimmwm (5.80) (333
- Brought Forward Tax Losses -
-Enpammtﬂlmodfurmwpnse 357 017
-Others 18.19 .81
Income Tax Expense 21.97 16.36

NOTE 38 DISCLOSUREASPER INDAS-24 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

List of Related Parties and Relationships:
Rietated Party
i.  Piccadily Agro Indusries Limited
L Haninder & Associates
i Piccadily Holets Private Limitad
B. Related Party Transactions: Related Party
Nature of Transaction 2015-20 201818
l.  Purchase of Goods Ficcadily Agro indusries Limited 1,158.49 525.45
ii.  Sale of Machinery Piccadily Agro Indusries Limited s 116.16
iii.  Sale of Goods Ficcadily Agro Indusries Limited 618
iv. LeaseRentallncome Piccadily Agro Indusries Limited -
¥.  Professional Charges Harvinder & Associates 1.80 1.80
vl. Purchase of Machinery Pictadily Agro Indusries Limited 5.68
vi Remuneration to Key Managerial Persons
Devinder Shama [Direcior) B.00 6.00
Avnest Kaur (Company Secretary) 0.93 -
Sunil Kumar (Chief Financial Officer) E -
CharuAggarwal (Company Secretary) 055 -

C. Balance outstanding with related parties
Piccadily Agro Industries Lid. 1.774.30 22834
Harvinder & Associates 014 0.14
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KOTE 39 FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION
(a} mammamdmwmwmmmmwmhmm

1. RawMateriaks NL NIL

2. Components and Spare Pars KIL NIL

3. Capital Goods NIL NIL
{b)  Expenditurz in Foreign Traveling NIL NIL
{c) Eaningtheimar&ncy NIL NIL

NOTE 40 DISCLOSUREAS PER INDAS-41 AGRICULTURE

PARTICULARS

Opening balance 1,273,080 .

Additions due to Recognifion 2123982 1.273,080

Changes in fair value less Cost i Sef - -

Decrease dus to harvested 2,106,490 -

Closing Balance 1,280,572 1.273.080

NOTE#41 HCRGSI&LLAHDHEDIUHEHERPREE&UEVELGPHEHTMM
hmmﬂmmmmmmawmnmmm.wwm&mmlm
ZBGE{MSHEDFH}INMMMMM,M
{a) Pmmipdmwmmmummm

urpaid to any supplier covered
under MSMED Act:
Principal 10.471.571 4443 Das
Interest
{b) Prlru:ipalan'mmpa;dii'ﬁldesuwu}
beyand the appointed date
e} Interest due and payable for the year -
{d) Tmamunlﬂﬂmmmwmnﬂh\gumﬁal -
the end of accounting year.
(e} Mmmwmhm:mmmwmmmmmym -
wujlsummmﬁmhmmﬂmﬂamhmﬁmmmmwm&mﬁmmﬁa
Mudﬁhﬂwﬂmmmﬂcﬁmmmm.

NOTE 42 REGROUPING OF FIGURES
MWSMMMMMMWMMWWMWWMW
Schedule lIl, Division i),

Notes on Financial Statements "1-47'

AUDITORS REPORT For and on behalf of Board

As per our separate report of even date

For AGGARWAL SAHIL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Sd- s

FRN: 026978N Madhy Sharma Devinder Shama
Sd- (Director) (Whole Time Director)
Sahd Aggarwal DIN No.07142078 DIN No. 03264719
{Partner) g4 Sdi-

M. No. : 523581 Sund Kurmar Kaur

Date; 18.06.2020 (Chief Financial Officer) Company Secretary
Place: Chandigarh M. No, 60841
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Picmdjr-_.rsl.agar&ﬂe-dInmmsbmtted{mwpammnswbsidmnesammbgwmasmwedmwm'}isa
puhlc_lin‘uteduxmanyirmmmd and domiciled in India. The address of the Comporate office is Kothi Na, 304, Sector 8-D

authorised for issue on June 18,2020,

2. Statement of Compliance
mmﬂmmidartadﬁnamhlstatemmsmﬁbmnpmpam in accordanca with the Incizn Accounting Standards (referred to as
'IndﬁS'}aspre_su'iJeﬁundersecﬁm 133 of the Companies Act, 2013maﬂwiﬂ1{:urwﬂes{|ndiaﬂmmﬁng Standards) Rules as

4. Basis of Consolidation
The Company consalidales all entities which are controlled hyﬂ_TheCmmanyﬁahisrmsmdwaﬂmpamwmeerﬂy.
;emnsad.urhasrigms.m_ugz_nﬁablereumjsﬁunil_shmhememmmemthrwhasﬂnabﬁyMMMMﬁtﬁmM'sWusm

The results of subsidiaries acquired, or sold, during the year are consolidated from the effective date of acquisition and up fo the
effective date of dispesal, as appropriate.

Allinter-company transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation,

Changes in the Company's interests in subsidiaries that do not resutt in 3 koss of control are accounted for as equity ransactions. The
camying amount of the Company’s interests and the non-conirolling hmmmwﬁmmmﬂeﬁﬂedmwhmm
interests in the subsidiaries, Any difference mmmwm&nmmmhMamadﬁmw the: fair value
afmemmmuamwhmﬁmhmwmmmmmmmm;

5. Significant Accounting Policies

a) Property, Plantand Equipment

Froperty, plant and equipment are stated mmmmm@mammmumzm,ﬂm Cost of
acquisition o construction is inclusive of freight, duties, taxes, other directly altributable incidental expenses and gains or losses on
effective portion ufmshﬂnwhedgesrelatedtnpumasahfu&mmmyam interest on loans attributable to the acquisition or
construction of assets up to the date of commissioning of assets.

The Comgany is following straight line method of depreciation in respect of buildings, plant and equipment and other assets.
Depreciation on all tangible assets is provided on the basis of estimatad useful fife and residual value determined by the management
based on a technical evaluation considering nature of asset, past experience, estimated usage of the asset, vendor's advice el
which coincides with the useful life as prescribed under Schedule Il of fhe Companies Act 2013 excapt for certain items of Plant and
Equipment.

i} Estimated Useful Lives:

Asset Useful life

FACTORY BUILDING 30 Years
PLANT & MACHINERY 15years
FURNITURE & FIXTURE 10 Years
COMPUTERS 3 Years
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 5 Years
VEHICLES 810 Years

fii) Estimated residual value:

'I'heEﬂimaledmsiduahalueufmsetsmmmmslakenasﬁufmﬂmm ) .
Depreciation is calculated on a pro-rata basis from the date of additions. On assets sold, discarded eic. during the year, depreciation
iz provided up to the date of sale/dizcard.
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b) Inventories

Inventories are vakied as follows: Raw materials, stores and spares, Material in transit and packing materials Valued at lowsr of cost
and net realisable value. However, materials and other items held for use in the production of imventories are not writien down below
cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expacted to be sold at or above cost. Costis determined on FIFO
Basis. Finished goods Valued al lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct matenials, labour and a proportion of
mwmnmstmmm.mmmmmmmmmmmwm
estimated stage of process. Cost indudes direct materials, labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on nomal
operating capacity. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less esfimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. By-products are valued at Net realisable value.

¢} Revenuerecognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured, regardiess of when the payment is being made. Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods are transfemed to the customer and is stated net of trade discounts, salkes retums. Effective from
April 1, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how
much and when revenue is to be recognised. Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue and Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts. The
Company has adopted Ind AS 115 retrospectively from the date of initial application {i.e. April 1, 2018). The impact of the adoption of
the siandard on the financial statements of the Company is insignificant. Revenue includes excise duty however, sales tax/ value
added tax (VAT)/Goods and Services Tax(GST) is not received by the company oniits own account. Rather, it s tax collected on value
added bﬂ:&m_mnudit:.rbym seller on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue. income against claims of
the company, viz, export incentives, insurance claims, efc., is recognised on accrualiTight bo receive basis.

d) Otherrevenue streams

Interest Income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is
recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipis
over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carmying amount of the financial
asset or lo the amortised cost of afinancial liability. When calculating the effiective interest rate, the Company estimates the expecied
cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and
similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in finance income in the
statement of profit and loss.

) Employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution plans

Company's contribution paidipayable during the year to provident fund, sUperannuation fund and employees' stale insurance
corporation are recognized in the statement of profitand loss.

(i) Defined benefit plans

The liability recognized in respect of gratuity is the present value of defined benefit obligalion at the end of the reporting period less the
fair value of plan assets, where applicable. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by aciuary using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. Re-measurement comprising actuarial gains and losses and retum on plan assets (excluding net interest) are
recognizedin the other comprehensive income for the period in which they occur andis not reclassified to profitor loss.

{iii) Compensated absences
F‘rwi:sinnfnraamedlaaveaﬂnwmcdhmhdetmnmdmmmwmisﬂmmn{myaﬂrﬂhdmpdmh
statement of profit and loss each year, Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the period in
which they occur,

fi Investments
Investments other than invesiment in equity instruments of subsidiaries and associates are measured at Fair Value through Profit and
LessAccount,

g) Financialinstruments - Initial Recognition:

Financial assets and financial liabiliies are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attrbutable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial iabilites {other than financial assets and financial Eabilities at fair value through
profitor kess) are added to of dedudled from the fair value of financial asset or financizl iabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Subsequent measurement:

A. Mon-derivative financial instruments

{i} Financial assets carried at amortised cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is hedd in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

{ii) Financial assets carried atfair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI)

Afinancial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) if it is held within a business
moded whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of
the financial asset give rise on specified dates lo cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

(iii) Financial assets carmied at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Afinancial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss.

(iv) Financial liabilities

Financial iabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables
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maluring within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the camying amounts approximate fair value due o the short maturity of these
instruments.

De-recognition of financial instruments
mWrdemmammmmmsm#MlﬁgmmhmmmH'neﬁtamiala&sete;pieurit
transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A finanial Eability (or a part of a financial
iaﬁﬁg}isdﬂecogmzadmmecunwnfsﬁamShEImnﬂw cbégation specified in the confract is discharged or cancelied
or expires,

h) Impairment

i) Financial assets

The Company recognizes loss aliowances using the expected credit loss for the financial assets which are not measured at fair value
mrmmhpmﬁturms.Lmahmwhhﬁ&mﬂmbﬁwﬁms@mmmmnmmwmmammmm
lifetime expecled creditloss.

ii) Men-financial assets: Tangible and intangible assets
Fmpen]r.plmiandmdmlaﬂirﬂr@ﬁemﬁmwﬂmﬂfmmmﬁhﬂwaﬂw&baﬁmmm
mmmWymmm.naWMimmm.mman.e.hwdmmmmm
bseland'lhevahe—in—me}isdﬂmﬁﬂmanﬁvﬁﬂaﬂb&ﬁmﬁhaﬁ%ﬂg&mﬁmﬁ%ﬁﬂmm
indapementuft!mefmmaﬂ'ﬁassels,InMHMMmmuﬁabbammdemmﬁmdfwmemshgaﬂﬂiqurﬂth}m
which the asset belongs.
Hmeremrableanmltufanmt{wcmjllsesﬁrmlaedmmmﬂmMMMmmmwﬂMlufﬂnwtw
CGLI}':sredu.mdmimmmmahhanmmMjmammtmhmmgﬁedhmm”mtﬁMNmmmmw
reviewl/assess al each reporting date if there is any indication that an asset may be impaired

i} Income taxes

The Income-tax lability is provided in accordance with the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961. Deferred income tax assets and
iahiiﬁesareremgnizadiraﬂtmpnraqdiﬁema@ngmmmmgﬁﬁmmmﬁﬁammm
amounts in the financial statements. Defered tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that itis no
langer probable that the redated tax benefit will be realized.

Income tax and defermed tax are measured on the basis of the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacied at the end of the
reporting period and are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case, the income tax and defermed tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

i} Leases

A cantract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration.

As per Ind AS 116 each lease component within the contract is accounted as a lease separately from non-lease components of the
contractand the consideration in the contractis allocated to each lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the
kease compaonent and the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components. A right-of-use asset representing its right to use
the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date is recognised. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at
inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at o
before the commencement date less any lease incentives recaived, plus any inifial direct costs incurmed and an estimate of costs to be
incurred by the lessee in dismantiing and remaving the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which itis located.
The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any
and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease Eability. The right-of-use assels is depreciated using the straight-ine method from
the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful lives of right-cf-use
assels are cetermined on the same basis as those of property. plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impaimment
whenever there is any indication that their cammying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

The lease liability is measured al the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease.
The lease payments are discounied using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate
cannot be readily determined, the incremental borrowing rate is used.

The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liabiity, reducing the
camying amount 1o reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the camying amount o reflect any reassessment or lease
modifications or io reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments. The amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to
modificalion is recognised as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature
of modification. Where the camying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the
measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in stalement of profit
and loss,

Company as a lessee:

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases (o shor-erm leases of all assets that have a lease
term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of jow value, The lease paymenis associated with these leases
are recognized as an expense on a straight-ine basis over the lease term,

Transitionto Ind AS 116

Ministry of Corporale Affairs ("MCA”) through Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has notified Ind AS 116 Leases which replaces the existing lease
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standard, Ind AS 17 Leases, and other interpretations, Ind AS 116 sets oul the principles for the recognition, measurement,
pmsanmummwmmmmmmwmnmmm.mmmﬂwmm
for lessees. The Company has adopted Ind AS 116, effective annual reporfing period beginning April 1, 2019 and applied the standard
mimaases.mmmw.mmmMmmmmmmmw.mmMmmmmmm
[April 1, 2019),

For transition, the Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to leases which are expiring within 12 months
from the date of ransition by class of asset and leases for which the undertying asset is of low value on a lease-by-Jease basis.

k) Provisions
vaismbrchirmm&mm“mnmmmmﬂyhﬁamﬂmauwlmmmintha
yearwhen itis established by way of orders of court or govemment notifications etc. that it is probable that an outfiow of resources wil
bemquiredlosetﬂeﬂ'mubﬂgatbunsammemmuntmWWW.MWMmrM
adjustments are accounted for in the same expenditure ing item to which the claim pertains.

5. Useofestimates

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the
management of the Company to make estimales and assumplions that affect the reporied balances of asset and liabiiies,
disdmur&sralathgtoanlwwﬁalmmmﬂMhmlmwmmmdmmM
for the period presented.
Eslimal.aswuMﬂmMammmmmm,hMBMrﬁﬁﬁmmmhh
period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revizion affects both current and future periods.
Thefulbningaremekeyamsmmmm.ammmmnlmmmmmdmm
period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the camying amounts of assets and liabilities in future are:

i) Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment Useful ife and residual value are determined by the
management based on a technical evaluation considenng nature of asset, past experience, estimated usage of the asset, vendor's
advice elc and same is reviewed at each financial year end,

i} Deferred tax assets: The Company reviews the camying amount of deferred tax assets including MAT credit at the end of each
reparting period and reduces to the extent that itis no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part
of the asset to be recovered.

i} Revenue:

The Company's contracts with customers could include promises to ransfer multiple products and services 1o a customer. The
myammhmtmwmhamammmmmmhmm
Identification of distinct performance obligation involves judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to
Judgement is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract and 1o ascribe the transaction price to each distinct
performance obligation. The transaction price could be either a fixed amount of customer consideration or variable consideration with
elements such as volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives. The transaction
price is also adjusted for the effects of the time value of money if the contract includes a significant financing component. Any
consideration payable to the customer is adjusted to the transaction price, unless itis a payment for a distinct product or service from
tne customer. The estimated amount of variable consideration is adjusted in the transaction price only to the extent that it is highly
probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will nol occur and is reassessed at the end of
each reporting period. The Company allocates the elements of variable considerations to all the performance obligations of the
contractuniess there is observable evidence that they pertain io one or more distingt performance obligations.

The Company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time or over a period
of time. The Company considers indicalors such as how customer consumes benefits as services are rendered or who controls the
asset as it is being created or existence of enforceable right o payment for performance to date and altemate use of such product or
senvice, transfer of significant risks and rewards 1o the customer, acceptance of delivery by the cusiomer, elc.

Revenue for fixed-price contract is recognised using percentage-of completion method, The Company uses judgement to estimats
the future cost-o-completion of the contracts which is used to determine the degree of completion of the performance obligation.

iv) Provision for gratuity and compensated absences: The provision for gratuity and compensated absences are based on actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method. The Company uses actuarial assumptions to determine the obligation for employes
benefit at each reporting period. These assumplions include the discount rate, salary escalation and employee tumover rate,
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